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NOTICE 

I This Form Tor annual repon sliould be fllled oui in triplicate and iwo copies 
reiurned lo the Iniersiaie Commerce Commission. Bureau of aceoums, 
Washinglon. D C 20423. b> Mareh 31 of ihe year follouing thai for which the repon 
a made. One cop.v should be reiamed in respondeni's flies Aitenuon is specially 
directed lo Ihe following provisions of Pari ) of lhc inierslaie Commerce Act 

(4») U.S.C. 11145. Reporu by a r r k n , kaofs, and Maodillona 
(a) The Inieniaie Commerce Commission may require— 
(1) camen. broken, lesson, and associanons, or classes of theih as Ihe Commission 

may prescribe, to flle annua], penodic, and special repom widi Ihe Comimssion coniaining 
ansiven lo quesoons asked by it; and 

(2) a person furnishing can or pmecDve services against heat or cold lo a raJ or express 
cainer pnviduig transponauon subject to this subnUe, to flle reports with Ihe Commission 
containing answen to questions about those can or services. 

(bKI) An annual repon shall contain an account, w as much detad as the Commission 
may require, of the affain of die camer, braker, lessor, or associaoon for the 12-iiwnth 
peiiod enduig on the 3 Isi day of December of each year. However, when^ annual repon is 
IT adt by a moior cainer. a broL.f. or a lessor or an association mamtained by or interested m 
OCC of Ihem. Ihe person making the repon may elect to make it for the I3-iiiaolh penod 
accoimtmg year endmg at the close of one of the lasl 7 days of each calendar year if die 
books of the penon making die repon are kept by dial penon on die basis of thai accoundng 
year 

I2i An annual repon shall be filed with the Commission by die end oflhe Sid month after 
•he end of die year for which die repon is made unless die Commission extends die filing 
date or changes Ihe penod covend by the repon. The annua] repon and, if Ihe Commissiaa 
requues, any odier repon made under diis section, shall be made under oadi. 

(c) Itw Commission shall streamline and simplify, to the maximum exient pncticable. 
die lepcitmg requirements applicable under this subchapter lo tnoior commoa canien of 
propeny with respect to traasponaiion pfovided under cemfleates to which the pnvisiaas 
of section 10922(bX4)(E) of diis title apply and to motor coamcl canien of pnipeny widl 
respect to Dinsponation pnivided under penuis lo which die provuions of secnon 
l0923(bX5) of diis mle apply. Pub. L. 93-473. Oct 17. 197g. 92 Stal. 1427; Pub L. 
96-296 i 5(b). July I, ]980. 94 Sial 796. 

/ 
(49)U.S.'7.11901. (g) A penoo required ID make a repon lo the Commissioo. aaswera 

question, or make, prepare, or preserve a record under diu subtide ooooenung mnspona-
non subject to die jurisdiction of the Commission under subchapter D of chapter lOS of dus 
IiUe, or an offxer. agem. or employee of dial penon dut (I) does not make Ihe repan, (2) 
does not specificaUy, complete]y, and truditiiUy answer the question, (3) does not make, 
prepire. or preserve die record m die farm and manner presaibed by die Commission, or 
(4) does not comply widi section 10921 of diis ode. is baUe to die United States 
Covemmenl for > civi] penalty of not more Ihan SSOO for each vwlaiiaa and far not more 
dian SZSO for ead. addinonal day the violation continues. After the date of enaelmem of dus 
sennnce, no penalties shall be myoied under this subsection fora viohnonrelaliag to lhe 
traniponaoon of hcnsehold goods. Any sucb penalties dial were impoeed prior 10 sueh date 
of enactmem shall t« collected only m acoordance with the provisioas <if subsectioa (h) of 
•his lection. 

The term "earner" means a common cainer subject to this pan. and includes a leoeiver or 
inisiee of such camer. and Ibe term "lessor" means a penon owning a nilroad. a water line, 
or a pipe line. leased IC and openied by a oommon carrier sul^eet to this pan. and mcludes a 
receiver or tmstee of Hich lessor.* * * 

The respondeni u ftirlier retguired lo lend to the Bureau of Accounts immediately upon 
(•eparanon. two copies uf Its laiest annual repon to StockhoMen See scheduk B, page 2. 

2. The instnictiaas in dus Form sbouM be careiiiUy observed, and eaeh quetiion ihouid 
bt answered fully and aeeurately. whether it has been answered u a previous aanual repon 
or not. Excepi in cases where diey are specifically authorized, canoellatiaas. aibitnry 
check maiks. and tfae like should not be used eidier as panal or as entire answen to 
inqumes If any mquiiy.bassdonapreGeduiginquirymthepreseMreponfarmis, because 

ofthe answer rendered to such preceding inquiry, inapplicable to the penon or coiporanon 
in whou behalf the repon is made, such notation as "Not applicable; see page 
^ — _ ^ ^ ^ ^ — , schedule (or line) number " should be used m answer 
thereto, giving precise reference to Ihe portion efthe repon thowuig the facu which make 
the inquiry inapplicable. Where die wonl "none" tnily and completely states thai fact, il 
should be given as die answer to any panicular imjuiry or any particular portion of an 
inquuy Where dates are called for, the month and day should be stated as well as Ihe year. 
Customary abbreviaoons may be used m suting dales 

3. Every annual repon thould. in altpanieidart. be complete in tuelf. and references to 
die renims of former yean should not be made lo take the place of required entries excepi as 
herein otherwise specifically directed or auttioriied. 

4 If It be necessaiy or desirable to insen additional statements, typewritten or odier. ina 
repon. they should be legibly made on durable paper and, wherever practicable, on sheeu 
not laiger dian a page of the Fonn Intened theett thould be teeurely atuched. prrferaUy 
at the inner margin; anaehmeni by pint or clips it iniiffieiem. 

i . All entries should be made in a peimanent black mk Those of a contraiy character 
should be indicaied in parendiesis. 

6. Money items, excepc avenges, dtmighoul die aanual report form should be shown in 
thousands of dollan-adjusted lo accord widi fooongs. Totals for amounu reported in 
subsidiaiy acooanti mcluded in supponing ichrJiilfs must ^ in agreement with related 
primary accounts. For puiposes of loundmg, amountt of SSOO but leas dian Sl .000 should 
be nised to the nearest thousand doUan. and amounts of leas than SSOO should be lowered. 

7. Railiaad cotparaliaas. mainly distinguished as opendng companiea and lessor 
oompanies, are for the pupoae of repon lo the Inieniaie Commerce Commiasua divided 
into classes. An ̂ pmuuigooivaiiy is ooe whose offlcen direct the business of tnnspon-
aiiaa and whose books cmtam apennng as well as financial acwnims; a lettor eompany, 
the propeny of which being leased to and opented by anodier ooopany. is one Ihat 
maintains a separate kgal nisteace and keeps finaacial but aoi openlmg accnumi. 

Opentmg eompanies are bmadly classified, with respeci lo Iheir Trming reveaues, 
aiTording lo die following general definitions: 

Oass I companies are thos having aimual openting revenues of SSO,000,000 or maie. 
For diis class. Annual Repon Form R-l is pnvided. 

Oass n companies an those having annual opmnng revenues kss dian SSO,(X)0,(IOO but 
in excess of S10.OaO.000. 

Ckss in oompanies arediose having annual opersting revenues of SIO.000.000 or kss. 

AU switching and terminal roin|ianirs win be designated class in raiboads. 

8. Except where die context clearly mdicaies some odier meaning, die foUowing terms 
whea uaed in this Fmm have the meanings suted below: 

Commissioo means the Intentate Commeree Comnussion. Respondem means the 
perton or corporation m whote behalf die repon it made, yeat means Ike year ended 
Deeember J l for whieh the repon it nude; The Ckae of die Year means tkr elote ef 
basinets on December J l efthe year fbr which the repon is made, ac, in case the repon u 
made fcr a shorter period than one year, it means ike dote ef die penod cemered by die 
repon.TtteBepittiitigoHbeVeaiuteatalhebeguuungefbuiinettonJanuaryleflheyear 
/br wkiek Ikr npon it modr, cr. m ease die leport is made fcr a shoner period than one year, 
it means Ike tegimiitg 1^ Ikr prriorf covered ty Ikr npon. Tbe heoeding Year means ikr 
yearendedDeeemberJItfiheyearnexipreeedintiheyearforwhiehthereponltmade. 
The Unifcrm System of Accounts for lUilraad Companiea means tkr jrynrmq^occaiintt in 
^on 1201 tf Title 49. Code ef Federal Kegulatioia, at amended. 

For ladex. See back of book 

^ 1 and Conrail are registered service marks of the Consolidated Rail Corporation. 
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S P E C U L NOTICE 

Oockei No 38SS9 Railioad Classiricauon Index, served January 20. 1983. modified the lepoRing requuements for class, II, III and all Switching and 
lerminaJ companies These camen will notify the Commiuion only if ihe caieuiation mul ls in a different revenue level 'ticn its curreni classiflcanon 

The dark border on ihe schedules lepiesents dau thai are capiured for pioceuing by Ihe Commission 

It ts estimated thai an average of 800 buiden houn per lopoiuc aic requind lo compleu thu coUecuon of informalion. Thu estimau induda time for 
reviewing uuiniaiOM, sc«cluag euniog d a u somoei, gathenng and mamuinug the d a u needed, and eomplcung and nnnaimg the coUecuon of informa­
tion. Commenu concemmg the aceuncy of this buiden caimaw or sugaouons for tvduemg thu buidcn shouid be direaed to ihe Seaion of Adminisuauvc 
Servica, Inieraau Commeioe Commission and the Office of Infomatioa and Rcfulaiery AfTain. Ofliee of Managemeai u d Budga. 
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ANNUAL REPORT 

OF 

CONSOLIDATED RAIL CORPORATION 

TOTHE 

INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION 

FOR THE 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 1992 

Name, ofncial mle, telephone number, and office address of ofncer in charge of correspondence with the Commission 
regarding this repori: 

(Name) Donald W. Ma t t son rritig^ Vice P r e s i d e n t - C o n t r o l l e r 

(Telephone number) ^ ^ ^ 2 0 9 - 5 5 8 9 
(Area coocl (Telepnone numberi 

(Office address) Room 29A, 2001 Market S t r e e t . P h i l a d e l p h i a . PA 19101-142 9 
(Scree: anc numoer. city. State, and 2!? code) 



Road Initials: CR Year 1992 

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 

1. The respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing 
to report or the schedules are not applicable. 
2. Show below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule nuifcer and title in the space 
provided below. 
3. If no schedules were omitted indicate NONE 

Page Schedule No. Title 

NONE 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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B, IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT 

Answen lo Ihe questions a.sked should be nude in lull, wiihtnil reference ludaU nnumcd un Ihc concspunding page nf previous reports In case any changes 
of lhe nature referred In under inquiry 4 un this page hdvc lakcn place dunng Ihe year covered by this lepitn, Ihcy should he explained in full detail 

1 Citr in full Ihe exai I name it/ the retpondrni Use Ihc words "The" and "Company" unly when Ihcy arc parts uf Ihc curporate name Be careful lo 
distinguish beiween railrnad and ruilmav The curpuraie nanm: shuuld be jtivcn unifiirmly Ihniughuul Ihc repun, nuiably un the cuver, on the lille page, and in Ihe 
"Vcnficaliun " Iflhe repun is made b> receivers, irusici-s. d cummilice uf bundhulders. in indtvidudK uihcrwiy: in possession uflhe prupeny. state names and 
facts with precision If ihe repon is fur a cunsulidaied gnnip, pursuant to Special Pcrmissiun Inim Ihc Cummissiun. Accounling and Valuauon Board, indicate 
such faci on line I below and lisl the cunsulidaied group on page 4 

2 If incorpoiated under a speaai charter, give dale of passage of Ihe act. if under a general law, give dale of fibng certificate of ofganizanons, if a reoiganizaoon 
has been effecied, give date of reorganizaoon If a recavenhip or other trust, pve also date which such recavenhip or other possession began If a parmenhip. give 
dale of fonnanon and also names in full of present partners 

3 Slate Ihe occasion fur the reurganizaiiun, wheiher by reasun uf fureclosure uf mungage ur utherwise, accurding lo the fact Give dale of organization of 
ongmal corponuon and refer to laws under which organized 

!. Exac. name of common earner making this repon C o n s o l i d a t e d R a i l C o r p o r a t i o n 

2 Date of incorporation ( * ) S e e b e l o w 

3. Under laws of whal Covemmenl, Siaicor-Temioiy organized? If more than one. name all If in bankruptcy, give coun of junsdiction and dales 
of beginning of receivership or tmsieeship aiK< of appointmeni of leceiveis or irusiees i n c o r p o r a t e d I n t h e 

Cormnonwealth of Pennsvlvania pursuant to Pennsvlvania Business Corporation 
T.aw 191"̂ , '9.1. . IfiA, as amended, AR Merger Rail Corporafic^n. Additional 
powers granted pursuant to the provisions of the Regional Rail Reorganization 
Ac;t of 1973. as amended, and the Conrail Privatization Act (P.L. 99-509). 

4 If the respondeni was reorganized dunng Ihe year, involved in a consolidaticm or merger, or conducted us business under a different name, give 

fiill paiticulars 

(*) Februarv 10, 1976; Restated Articles of Incorporation filed 
March 30, 1976: Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation 
filed Aoril 12, 1987; Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation 
filed Mav 17, 1989. 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

5 The icspondeni is required to send lo Ihe Bureau of Accounts, immediately upon preparation, two copies of us latesi annual repon lo stock­
holders 

Check appropnate box 

IS Two copies are attached lo Ihis repon 

D Two copies will be submitted 
(date) 

D No annual repon to stockholders is prepared 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 
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C. VOTING P O W E R S AND Fl .FCTIONS 

1. Suie the por value of each share of stock ComDioD S 100 per share, first prefened, $ no par (1) per share, second 
preferred S per share, debenlurr stoi.-). 5 per share 

2 Suie whether or not each shore of slwk bu.< Ihe nghl lo one vole ifnot. give full paniculars m a footnote Yes 1 
3 Are voung nghts proporuona] lo holdmg^'' '̂  ê  If not. sute ui a foouiote Ibc relauon berween holdrngs and conupondinc voung rtgbb. 
4 Are voung rights anached lo any secunlies other Iban sio '̂k'' No If so, name in a footnoie eacfa Bectint>. other than stock to whicfa voung nghts are 

anacfaed (as ofthe dOM ofthe year) and suie ui deuil the relauon between holdmgs and oorresponduig voting nghts, statmg wheiher voting nghu are acnial or contingent, and 
if conungem showing the oonungeocs' 

5 Has any class or issue of secunues any special pnvilegei- in Ihe elecuon of directors, irusiees. or managers, or m die deienninauon of corporaie acuon b>' any meibod'' 
No If so describe fiill> m u foomole eacb sucb dass or issue and Kive a succuct suiemeni shou-uu! dearly ihe character and exieni of sucb 

pnv ilegei 
6 Give Ihe dale of tbe laiesi cicsing of Ihe slock book pnor u> Ihe actual filmg of dus repon. and stale the purpose of such dosing Books not dosed 

7 

8 

1 
Stale the uxal voung power of all secunt> holders of die respondent ai the date of such dosing, if withm one year of die dale of sucfa filing, if not, suie as ofthe dose of the 1 
year 89.702.272 voles, a.s of December 31. 199: I 

(Date) 
Suie the total number of sUKkholders of record as of die date shovm m answer to mquuy No 7 20.915 stockholden 

9 Give Ihe names ofdie thirty secuniy holders ofthe respondeni who. at the date ofthe laiest dosmg ofthe stod: book or compilauon of lisl ot stockholders of Uie respondeni 
(if wilhm 1 year pnor to Ihe actual filmg of dus repon) had tbe highesi votmg pouvrs m die respondeni, shon'mg for eacfa his address, the number of voles which he would 
have had a nghl to cast on diai dale had a mecung then been u order, and die dassificaiion oflhe number of votes to which he was enuded. which respect to secunties held bj 
him, sucfa secunues bemg dassified as common stock, second preferred suick, fint prefened stodt, and other secunues, stating m a foomoie the names of sucfa odier seomues 
(ifany) Ifany sucfa faolder faeld m vusl. give (m a foomole) die paruculars ofthe tnist In tfae case of voting trusi agreements, give as supplemental mformation die names and 
addresses oflhe Ifain> largesi holders oflhe voting uusi ceruficaies and the amount of theu-individual holdings IJ the stock book was nol closed or ihe lisl of stocUutlders 
complied within such year, shovi such thirty secunn holders as oflhe close oflhe year 

Line 

No 

1 
' i 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
2.1 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Name of secunty holder 

(a) 

Boston Safe Deposit & Trusi 
SPP & Companv 

Stanlev & Compans 
Cen Conf Corp /7th Dav Adventisis 

DIFCO 
David N Mevers 

MSSTC & Companv 
James A Hagen 
Anthonv & Barbara Li&i 
I. Bamev Ross 

Raymond T. Schuler 

H. William Brown 
Michael C. Carlos 
Otsego Mutual Fire Insurance Co 

Augustus G. Randolph 

Jerome L. Rappaport 
Al & Minna Scharf 

Norsav A Partnership 

Ficit & Companv 
Bernard Podolskv 

Rav Baldwin 
Edgar &. Norma Beard 

Theodore F. Constant 
William T. Dunn, Trustee 
Goldsboro Milling Co. 

Oppenheimer Family Fund 
Albert W. Stubbs 
A RI. Inc. 
John A McKelvev 
L. Stanlev & Joan M Crane 

Address of secunt>' holder 

(b) 

Boston. MA 

New York, N^' 
New York, NY 

Silver Springs. MD 
Houston, TX 
Cleveland. OH 

New York, m ' 
Villanova, PA 
Westport. CT 
Trevose, PA 

Niskayuna, NY 
Lafayette Hill. PA 
Atlanta. CA 

Burlington Flats, N^' 

Boca Raton. FL 

Boston. MA 
Hallandale. FL 

Barre, VT 
Mansfield. PA 
Fairfield, IL 

Independence. RY 
Alamo, CA 

Virgmia Beach, VA 
Germantown. TN 
Goldsbott), NC 
Chicago, IL 

Columbus, GA 
Cambndge. MN 
Medford, NJ 
Gladwyne, PA 

Number of votes to 

which secunt>' 

holder was entitled 

(e) 

9.960.527 

174,958 

138,088 
40,000 

18,000 
12,000 
9,738 
8,586 
8,200 

6.000 

6,000 
5,910 
3,000 

5,000 

5,000 
5.000 

5,000 
4,900 

4,400 
4,400 

4,000 

4,000 
4,000 
4,000 
4,000 
4,000 
4,000 
3,800 
3,544 
3,328 

NUMBER OF VOTES CLASSIFTF.n WFTH 

RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON 

WHICH BASED 

Stock 

Common 

(d) 

174,958 
138,088 

40,000 
18.000 
12.000 
9,738 
8.586 

8.200 
6,000 

6,000 
5,910 

5,000 
5,000 

5,000 

5,000 

5.000 
4.900 

4,400 
4,400 
4,000 

4,000 
4,000 

° 4,000 
4,000 
4,000 
4,000 
3,800 
3,544 
3,328 

PREFERRED 

Second 

(e) 

First 

It) 
(1) 

9,960,527 

Line 

No 

1 
2 
3 

" 4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

(1) Represents Series A ESOP Convertible Junior Preferred Stock which 
IS converted into Conrail Common Stock as part ofthe Conrail 
Employee Stock Ou-nersbip Plan 

NOTE- Totals as pravided by tbe Company's slock transfer agent as of 

December 31 , 1992. Such list does not reflect shares held for 

'major institutions' by nominees 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS - Continued 

10 Stale the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting for the election of directors ofthe respondent See below 
votes cast 

11 Give the date of such meeting Mav 20. 1992 
12 Give the place of such meetinj: Academy of Music Hall .Philadelphia. Pennsylvania 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Item 10 (above) 
Votes cast for election of Directors 
Class II - 4 Directors (Three year termj 38.216,169 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Cross 

Check 

* 

Accouni 

701 

702 

703 

704 

705 

706 

707 

709, 708 

708.5 

709 5 

710,711,714 

712 

713 

715,716,717 

721.721 5 

722, 723 

724 

737. 738 

739, 741 

743 

744 

731,732 

731,732 

731,732 

733, 735 

Title 

(a) 

Current Assets 

Cash 

Tempor8r>' Cash Investments 

Special Deposits 

Accounts Receivable 

-Loan and Notes 

-Interline and Other Balances 

-Customers 

-Other 

-Accrued Accoums Receivable 

-Receivable from Affiliated Companies 

-Less Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

Working Funds, Prepayments, 

Deferred Income Tax Debits 

Materials and Supplies 

Other Current Assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Other Assets 

Special Funds 

Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies (Schedules 310 and 3 IOA) 

Other Investmenis and Advances 

Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 

Marketable Equit>' Securities - Cr. 

Property Used in Other than Carrier Operation Oess Depreciation $1,864) 

Other Assets 

Other Deferred Debits 

Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debits 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Equipment 

Road (Schedule 330) L-30 Col. h & b 

Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39 Col h & b 

Unallocated Items 

Accumulated Depreciation and Amoitization (Schedules 335, 342, 351) 

Net Road and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Balance at 

• close of 

year 

(b) 

1,889 

6,111 

189.410 

36,370 

358,235 

9,282 

(11,708) 

24,468 

115,309 

3,795 

733,161 

15,032 

867,459 

228 

15,300 

255,718 

10,954 

1,164,691 

5,997,569 

1,973,391 

277,930 

a.4S4,l01) 

5,794.789 

7.692.641 

Balance ai 

beginning 

ofyear 

(c) 

1,360 

9,932 

4,635 

166.469 

37,555 

364.114 

8,641 

(10,740) 

14,643 

126,165 

5.195 

727,969 

14,102 

811,836 

763 

8,382 

165,702 

11,212 

1,011,997 

S.842,190 

2,020,663 

164,136 

C,353,590) 

5,673.399 

7.413.365 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

NOTES AND REMARK5 

See accompanying notes to Financial Statements. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - UABIUTIES AND SHASF,HOU>ERS' EQUITY 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

30 
31 

32 
33 
34 

3.5 
36 
37 

38 

39 
40 

41 

42 

43 
44 
45 
46 

47 

48 
49 

50 

51 

52 
53 
54 

55 
56 

57 
58 
59 

60 
61 
62 

Cross 

Check 

* 

Account 

751 

752 
753 
754 

755, 756 
757 
759 
760,761,761.5,762 
763 
764 

765. 767 

766 
766.5 

768 
769 
770 1,770.2 
781 

783 
786 

771,772,774.775, 
782, 784 

791,792 

794, 795 

797 
798 
798.1 
798.5 

Title 

(a) 
Current Liabilities 

Loans and Notes Payable 
Accounu Payable- Interline & Other Balances 

Audited Accounts and Wages 

Other Accounts Pavable 
Interest and Dividends Payable 

Payables to Affiliated Companies 
Accrued Accounts Payable 
Taxes Accrued 

Other Current Liabilities 
Equipment Obligation and Other Long-Term Debt due Within One Year 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Non-Current Liabilities 

Funded Debt Unmatured 
Equipment Obligations 

Capiulized Lease Obligations 

Debt in Default 
Accounts Payable, Affiliated Companies 

Unamortized Debi Premium 
Imerest in Default 
Deferred Revenues-Transfers from Govemment Authorities 

Accumulaied Deferred Income Tax Credits 
Other Long-Term Liabilities and Deferred Credits 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LL^BILITIES 

Shareholders' Equity 

Toul Capiul Stock: (Schedule 230) (L53&S4) 

Common stock 
Preferred stock 

Discount on Capiul Stock 
Additional Capiul (Schedule 230) 

Reuined Eanungs 
Appropriated 
Unappropriated (Schedule 220) 
Net Unrealized Loss on Non-current Markeuble Equity Securities 

Less Treasury Stock 
Net Stockholders' Equity 
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EOUITY 

Balance ai 

close of 

year 

(b) 

126,796 

3,855 
52,484 

38,873 

23,083 
468,947 
604,016 

91,258 

133,433 
174,180 

1.716.925 

1.052,538 
2,522 

496.291 

1,711 
(6,744) 

640,374 

1,041,045 
3,227,737 

370,516 

83,432 
287,084 

1,888,331 

639,664 

(150,532) 

2,747,979 
7.692.641 

Balance at 

beginning 

ofyear 

(0 

4.550 

38,299 
64.824 

26,460 
343,166 

685,489 
104,434 

140,594 

123,256 
1.531.072 

1,037,697 

8,168 

577,272 

1,589 

(7,002) 

424,322 

1,178.668 
3,220,714 

328.946 

41,323 
287,623 

1,908,924 

442.874 

(19,165) 
2,661,579 
7.413.365 

Line 

No 

30 

31 

32 
33 

34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 
40 

41 

42 
43 
44 

45 
46 

47 

48 
49 

50 

51 

52 

53 
54 

55 
56 

57 
58 
59 
60 
61 

62 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Included above are special uicome tax obligations as follows: line 38, both Columns (b) and (c), 

$49,000,000 and $SS,90S,000, respectiuUy; and line SO Columns (b) and (c), $568,399,000 and $626,241,000, respectively. 

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements. 
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200. COMPARi\TIVE STATEMENT OF HNANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

The notes listed below are provided to disclose supplementary information on maiieij which have an importani effeci on the financial condition oflhe camer. 
The camer shall give the particulars cailed for herein and where there is nothing lo report, insen ihe word "none", and in addition thereto shall enter in separaie 
notes with suiuble paniculais other matters involving maienai amounu of the character commonly disclosed in financial statements under generally accepted 
accounting and reponmg pnnciples, excepi as shown in other schedules This includes siaiemems explaining (I) service interruption insurance policies and 
indicating die amouni of indemniry to whicn respondeni will be enmled for work stoppage losses and Ihe maximum amouni of addmonal premium respondeni 
may be obligated lo pay in ihe event such losses are susiained by oiher railroads. (2) paniculars conceming obligations for stock purchase options granted to 
officers and employees, and (3) what enmes have been made for net income or retained income resincted under provisions of mongages and other arrangements 

I. Amount (estimated, if necessary) of net income 0{ retained income which has to be provided for capiul expenditures, and for sinking and oiher funds 

pursuant to provisions of reorganization plans, mongages. deeds of irusi. or other contracts S ^ O ^ ^ 

2 Estimated amouni of future earnings which can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and available net operating loss 

carryover on January I of ihe year following that for which the repon is made ^ S 1 / 3 « o i ? 

3 (a) Explain the prxicedure in accounting for pension fiinds and recording in ihe accounts Ihe currem and past service pension costs, indicating wheiher or 
no. consisien. *nh .he pnor year S e e N o t e 5 T o F i n a n c i a l S t a t e m e n t s 

(bl State amount. if anv. represennng the excess of the actuanally computed value of vested benefits over ihe total of the pension fund 

See Note 5 To Financial Statements . 
(c) Is any pan of pension plan funded? Specify Yes JL_ No 

(i) If funding IS by insurance, give name of insunng company N o t A p p l i c a b l e 
If fimding is by tnisi agreemeni, list inisiee(s) M e l l o n B a n k , N . A . 

Date of trust agreement or laiesi amendmeni J ^ ^ S 1 • iy to 

If respondeni is affiliaied in any way wuh the iiusiee(s). explain affiliauon. Nfi A f f i l i a t i o n 

(d) List affiliated companies which are included in the pension plan funding agreement and descnbe basis for allocating charges under the agreemeni 
See Note Below 

(e) (i) Is any pan of the pension plan fund invested in stock or other secunnes of the respondeni or any of us affiliaies'' Specify 

Yes No _ L 
If yes, give number of die shares for each class of stock or other secuniy ^ . ^ _ ^ ^ _ ^ _ _ ^ ^ _ _ _ ^ _ _ _ ^ _ _ ^ _ _ ^ _ ^ _ ^ ^ _ ^ 

(ii) Are voting nghts anached lo any secunues held by the pension plan'* Specify Yes No If ves, who determines how stock is 

voted'' 

4 Sute whether a segregaied political fund has been esublished as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U S.C. 610). 

Yes _ X . No 

5 (a) The amouni of employers contnbuuon to employee stock ownenhip plans fm the cuirent year was S i - i . J I D 
(b) The amount of investmem tax credit used to reduce curreni income tax expense resulting from contnbutions to qualified employee sioek ownenhip 

plans for the cuirent year was S o . i.^ i 

6 In reference to Dockei No 37465 specify the loul ainouni of business enteiuinment expenditures charged to the mm-openting expenae account. 
t None 
Note: Following are the affiliated Companies included in the Company's 

Pension Plan: 
Conrail Mercury, Inc. 
CRR Investments, Inc. 
Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Company 
Merchants Despatch Transportation Corporation 
Pennsylvania Truck Lines, Inc. 

Annually, each participating company makes contributions to the fund 
determined by independent actuary reports or changes allocated based 
on relative percentage of total plan. 

Connnued on followmg page 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES 

7 Give paniculars wnh respeci to contingent assets and liabilities at the close of lhe year, in accordance with Instruction S-6 in the Uniform Sysiem 

of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are not reflected in Ihe amounts of Ihc respondeni 

Disclose the namre and amouni of conungency that is maienal. 

Examples of conungeni lubiliiies are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened liugauon, assessments or possible assessments 

of additional taxes and agreements or obligauons to repurehase secunties or propeny. Addiuonal pages may be added if more space ts needed (Explain 

and/or reference to die following pages ) 

Contingent Liabilities: 

See Note 8 to Financial Statements and Schedule 501 - Guaranties 
and Suretyships. 

(a I Changes in Valuation Accounu 

8 Marketable Equity Secunues 

Cost Markel 

Dr (Cr) 

10 Income 

Dr. (Cr) to 

Stockholders Equity 

(Current Yr ) Curreni Ponfolio N/A 

asof 1 2 / 3 1 . / 9 2 . Noncurreni Portfolio N/A 

(Previous Yr.) Current Portfolio N/A N/A 

as of 1 2 / 3 1 / 9 1 Noncurreni Portfolio N/A N/A 

(b) Al , gross unrealized gams and losses pertaining to marketable equity securities were as follows 

Curreni 

Noncurreni 

Cams 

None 

Losses 

< None 
None None 

.(year) (c) A nei unrealized gain (loss) of ^ N o n e gn the sale of marketable equity securities was mcluded in nei income for . 

The cost of securities sold was based on the " O ^ e (method) cost of all ihe shares of each security held ai time of sale 

Significant nei realized and net unrealized gams and losses arising after date of the financial siatemenis but prior lo Ihe filing, applicable to 

marketable equity securities owned ai balance sheet date shall be disclosed below 

NOTE / / (date) Balance sheet date of reported year unless specified as previous year 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSFTION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Industry 

Consolidated Rail Corporation operates a freight railroad system in 
the Northeast-Midwest quadrant of the United States. 

Cash Equivalents 

Cash equivalents consist of commercial paper, certificates of 
deposit and other liquid securities purchased with a maturity of 
three months or less, and are stated at cost which approximates 
market value. 

Temporary Cash Investments 

Temporary cash investments consist of commercial paper, certificates 
of deposit and other liquid securities that mature more than three 
months after purchase, and are stated at cost which approximates 
market value. 

Material and Supplies 

Material and supplies consist mainly of fuel oil and items for 
maintenance of property and equipment, and are valued at the lower 
of cost, prncipally weighted average, or market. 

Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Additions and renewals 
are capitalized and depreciated using the composite straight-line 
method. The cost (net of salvage) of depreciable property retired 
or replaced in the ordinary course of business is charged to 
accumulated depreciation and no gain or loss is recognized. 

Revenue Recognition 

Revenue is recognized proportionally as a shipment moves on the 
Conrail system from origin to destination. 

New Accounting Standards 

The Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued a standard 
(SFAS 106) related to employers' accounting for postretirement 
benefits other than pensions. In adopting this standard during the 
first quarter of 1993, the Company will record a cumulative 
adjustment that will reduce net income for 1993 by approximately 
$25 million. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTUs'UED 

NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

New Accounting Standards (Continued) 

In the first quarter of 1993, the Company will also adopt the 
standard (SFAS 109) related to the accounting for income taxes. The 
Company expects the cumulative adjustment of adopting this 
pronouncement will reduce net income for 1993 by approximately 
$45 million. This standard is not expected to have a significant 
ongoing effect on the Company's financial statements, provided 
statutory tax rates do not change. 

In November 1992, FASB issued a standard (SFAS 112) related to 
accounting for postemployment benefits, which is effective 
January 1994. This standard requires employers to recognize their 
obligation to provide for salary continuation, supplemental 
unemployment benefits, and other benefits provided after employment 
but before retirement when certain conditions are met. The Company 
is currently determining the effects this standard will have on its 
financial statements. 

2. Stock Split 

In July 1992, the Company's Board of Directors authorized a 
two-for-one common stock split which was effected in the form of a 
common stock dividend distributed on September 15, 1992. An amount 
equal to the par value of the common shares issued has been 
transferred from additional paid-in capital to the common stock 
account. In addition, a stock dividend on the ESOP Stock in the 
amount of one share of ESOP Stock for each share of ESOP Stock 
outstanding as of August 31, 1992 was distributed on September 15, 
1992, and the number of authorized shares of ESOP Stock was 
increased from 7.5 million to 10 million shares. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSmO.N-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTDsTJED 

NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 

3. Long-Term Debt 

Long-term debt outstanding, including the weighted average interest 
rates at December 31, 1992, is composed of the following: 

Deceinber 31, 

(In Thousands) 

Capital leases 
Medium-term notes payable, 9.0%, 

due 1992 to 1996 
Medium-term notes payable, 8.73%, 

due April 1998 
Medium-term notes payable, 6.1%, 

due April 1994 
Medium-term notes payable, 5.77%, 
due December 1995 

Notes payable, 9.75%, due 2000 
Debentures payable, 9.75%, due 2020 
Equipment and other obligations, 13.2^ 
Commercial paper, 3.6% 

Less current portion 

$ 581,357 $ 669,778 

121,813 

30,000 

50,000 

30,000 
249,321 
544,122 
12,435 
99.739 

1,718,787 
(174.180) 

$1,544,607 

174,659 

30,000 

249,495 
543,844 
21,716 
49,899 

1,739,391 
(123.256) 

$1,616,135 

Using current market prices when available, or a valuation based on 
the yield to maturity of comparable debt instruments having similar 
characteristics, credit rating and maturity, the total fair value of 
the Company's long-term debt, including the current portion, but 
excluding capital leases, is $1,245 million, compared with a 
carrying value of $1,145 million. 

The Company acquired equipment and incurred related long-term debt 
under various capital leases of $13,343,000 and $76,305,000 in 1992 
and 1991, respectively. The Company's noncancelable long-term 
leases generally include options to purchase at fair value and to 
extend the terms. Capital leases have been discounted at rates 
which average 8.7% and are collateralized by assets with a net book 
value of $442,468,000 at December 31, 1992. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCLVL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CO-NTLNLTD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

3. Long-Term Debt (Continued) 

Minimum commitments, exclusive of executory costs borne by the 
Company, are: 

Capital Operating 
Leases Leases 

(In Thousands) 

1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 - 2011 

Total 

Less interest portion 

Present value 

$ 126,061 
114,154 
100,304 
85,868 
75,764 

319.838 

821,989 

(240.632) 

I 581.357 

$ 63,625 
59,708 
57,663 
56,595 
53,962 

525.615 

$817.168 

The Company filed a shelf registration statement on Form S-3 with 
the Securities and Exchange Commission in April 1990 for $1.25 
billion of debt securities. During 1990, the Company sold $250 
million principal amount of 9 3/4% Notes and $550 million principal 
amount of 9 3/4% Debentures. In November 1990, the Company 
established a $450 million Medium Term Note Program under the shelf 
registration. The Company has issued medium-term notes under this 
program as follows: in April 1991, $30 million with an average 
interest rate of 8.73% due April 1998; in April 1992, $50 million 
with an average interest rate of 6.1% due April 1994; and in 
December 1992, $30 million with an average interest rate of 5.77% 
due December 1995. 

Equipment and other obligations mature in 1993 through 2020 and are 
collateralized by assets with a net book value of $18,482,000 at 
December 31, 1992. Maturities of long-term debt other than capital 
leases and commercial paper are $89,052,000 in 1993, $64,482,000 in 
1994, $51,741,000 in 1995, $4,983,000 in 1996, $0 in 1997 and 
$827,433,000 in the aggregate from 1998 through 2020. 

Conrail had $227 million of commercial paper outstanding at 
December 31, 1992. Of the total amount outstanding, $100 million is 
classified as long-term since it is expected to be refinanced 
through subsequent issuances of commercial paper and is supported by 
the long-term credit facility mentioned below. 
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200. COMPARATIME STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORV NOTE&CONTBSIJED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Long-Term Debt (Continued) 

The Company maintains a $300 million uncollateralized revolving 
credit facility with a group of banks under which no borrowings were 
outstanding at December 31, 1992. The credit facility, which 
expires in 1995, requires interest to be paid on borrowings at rates 
based on various defined short-term market rates and an annual 
maximum fee of .1% of the facility amount. The credit facility 
contains, among other conditions, restrictive covenants relating to 
leverage ratio, debt, and consolidated tangible net worth. 

Income Taxes 

The provisions for (benefits from) income taxes are composed of the 
following: 

Current 
Deferred 
Special income tax 
obligation 

1992 1991 

Federal State 
(In Thousands) 
Total Federal State Total 

$ 3,605 $ 3,540 $ 7,145 
181,200 28,825 210,025 

$ 42,486 $ 2.973 $ 45.459 
(26,684) (1,730) (28,414) 

(49,928) (8,732) (58.660) (146,304) (22.804) (169.108) 
$134.877 $23.633 $158.510 $(130.502) $(21,561) $(152,063) 

The tax effects of each source of deferred income taxes and special 
income tax obligations are as follows: 

Deferred taxes 
Tax depreciation over book 
Other property transactions 
Casualty, wage and other accruals 
Alternative minimum tax 
Other 

Special income tax obligation 
Reduced tax basis depreciation 
Other property transactions 

1992 1991 
(In Thousands) 

$ 85,061 
80,861 
78,340 
(40,115) 
5.878 

(31,324) 
(27.336) 

130,136 
61,090 

(152,583) 
(57,680) 
(9.377) 

$210.025 $ (28.414) 

(35,005) 
(134.103) 

(58.660) $(169.108) 
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200. COMPARATI\'E STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSTTION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINinED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

4. Income Taxes (Continued) 

The 1991 special charge resulted in reductions for the year in 
deferred income taxes and the special income tax obligation of 
$159,200,000 and $112,900,000, respectively (Note 8). 

Reconciliations of the U.S. statutory tax rates with the 
effective tax rates follow: 

1992 1991 

Statutory tax rate 34.0% (34.0)% 
State income taxes, 
net of federal benefit 3.5 (4.0) 

Other 11:5) (4.4) 

Effective tax rate 36.0% (42.4)% 

The Company's consolidated federal income tax returns for the fiscal 
years 1987 through 1989 are currently being reviewed by the Internal 
Revenue Service. This is the first such audit since the public sale 
of the Company's common stock in 1987, and the audit report is not 
expected until the second quarter of 1993. The Company believes that 
any adjustments which may result from the audit will not be material 
to the Company's financial position. 

5. Employee Benefits 

The Company maintains a defined benefit pension plan which is noncon­
tributory for all non-union employees and generally contributory for 
participating union employees. Benefits are based primarily on 
credited years of service and the level of compensation near 
retirement. Funding is based on the minimum amount required by the 
Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974. 

Pension credits include the following components: 

1992 1991 
(In Thousands) 

Service cost - benefits earned during the period $ 6,959 $ 5,787 
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 44,717 41,145 
Return on plan assets - actual (65,634) (171,738) 

- deferred (12,955) 98,871 
Net amortization and deferral (15.011) (17.594) 

$(41.924) $ (43.529) 
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200. COMPARATIVX STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSTTION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCUL CTATEMENTS 

5. Employee Benefits (Continued) 

The funded status of the pension plans and the amounts reflected 
in the balance sheets are as follows: 

1992 1991 
fin Thousands) 

Accumulated benefit obligation ($502,336 
and $506,111 vested, respectively) $ 502.999 $ 508.895 

Market value of plan assets 971,035 957,109 
Projected benefit obligation (576.454) (572,777) 
Plan assets in excess of projected 
benefit obligation 394,581 ^84,332 

Unrecognized prior service cost ^^'?^Jx /IQO*?O?\ 

Unrecognized transition net asset (177,305) (192,423) 
Unrecognized net gain (123.480) (136,942) 
Net prepaid pension cost $ 153.630 $ 120,236 

The assumed weighted average discount rate used in 1992 and 1991 is 
8.0%, and the rate of increase in future compensation levels used in 
determining the actuarial present value of the projected benefit 
obligation as of December 31, 1992 and 1991 is 6.0%. The expected 
long-term rate of return on plan assets (primarily equity 
securities) in 1992 and 1991 is 9.0%. 

The Company also provides a 401(k) savings plan for non-union 
employees. Under the Company's plan, 100% of employee contnbutions 
are matched in the form of ESOP Stock for the first 6% of a 
participating employee's base pay. Savings plan expense, including 
Non-union ESOP expense, was $3,705,000 in 1992 and $3,416,000 in 
1991. 

In connection with the Non-union ESOP, the Company issued 9,979,562 
of the authorized 10 million shares (on a post-split basis) of its 
ESOP Stock to the Non-union ESOP in exchange for a 20 year 
promissory note with interest at 9.55% from the Non-union ESOP in 
the principal amount of $287,848,000. In addition, unearned ES9P 
compensation of $287,848,000 was recognized as a charge to retained 
earnings in this report, coincident with the Non-union ESOP s 
issuance of its $287,848,000 promissory note to the Company. The 
debt of the Non-union ESOP was recorded by the Company and offset 
against the promissory note from the Non-union ESOP. Unearned ESOP 
compensation is charged to expense as shares of ESOP Stock are 
allocated to participants. An amount equivalent to the preferred 
dividends declared on the ESOP Stock partially offsets compensation 
and interest expense related to the Non-union ESOP. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OP FINANCIAL POSTTION-EXPLANATORY NOTES^^NTINTJED 

NOTES TO FINANCUL CTATEMENTS 

5. Employee Benefits (Continued) 

The Company is obligated to make dividend payments at a rate of 
7.51% on the ESOP Stock and additional contributions in an aggregate 
amount sufficient to enable the Non-union ESOP to make the required 
interest and principal payments on its note to the Company. 

Interest expense incurred by the Non-union ESOP on its debt to the 
Company was $27,565,000 and $27,489,000 in 1992 and 1991, 
respectively. Compensation expense related to the Non-union ESOP 
was $9,114,000 in 1992 and $8,620,000 in 1991. Preferred dividends 
paid to the Non-union ESOP were $21,575,000 in 1992 and $21,596,000 
in 1991. The Company received $21,575,000 and $21,596,000 in debt 
service payments from the Non-union ESOP in 1992 and 1991, 
respectively. 

6. Capital Stock 

The Company is authorized to issue 25 million shares of preferred 
stock with no par value. The Board of Directors has the authority 
to divide the preferred stock into series and to determine the 
rights and preferences of each. 

The Company cannot pay dividends on its common stock unless full 
cumulative dividends have been paid on its ESOP Stock, and no 
distributions can be made to the holders of common stock upon 
liquidation or dissolution of the Company unless the holders of the 
ESOP Stock have received a cash liquidation payment of $28.84375 per 
share (on a post-split basis), plus unpaid dividends up to the date 
of such payment. The ESOP Stock is convertible into common stock on 
a share-for-share basis, is entitled to one vote per share, voting 
together as a single class with common stock on all matters. 

In August 1991, the Company began a common stock repurchase program 
of up to $100 million. At December 31, 1991, the Company had 
acquired 546,400 (on post-split basis) shares for $19 million under 
this program. In July 1992, the program was completed at a total of 
2,481,734 shares (on post-split basis). On July 15, 1992, the Board 
of Directors authorized an additional $100 million repurchase 
program. At December 31, 1992 the Company had acquired 1,208,004 
(on post-split basis) shares for $50 million under this program. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSTTION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTDOreO 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Capital Stock (Continued) 

The activity and status of treasury stock (on a post-split basis) 
follow: 

1992 1991 

Shares, beginning of year 
Acquired 
Issued for stock options 
exercised 

Other 
Reclassified as authorized 

but unissued 

Shares, end of year 

546,400 
3,143,602 

3.690.002 

546,400 

546.400 

The Company's 1987 Long-Term-Incentive Plan (the "1987 Incentive 
Plan") authorizes the granting to officers and key employees of up 
to 4 million shares (on a post-split basis) of common stock through 
stock options, stock appreciation rights, and awards of restricted 
or performance shares. A stock option is exercisable for a 
specified term commencing after grant at a price not less than the 
fair market value of the stock on the date of grant. The 1987 
Incentive Plan also provides for the granting of stock to employees, 
contingent on either a specified period of employment or achievement 
of certain financial or performance goals. 

The Company's 1991 Long-Term Incentive Plan (the "1991 Incentive 
Plan") authorizes the granting to officers and key employees of up 
to 3.2 million shares (on a post-split basis) of common stock, 
through stock options, stock appreciation rights and awards of 
restricted or performance shares. The Company has granted 98,580 
shares (on a post-split basis) of restricted stock under its 
incentive plans through December 31, 1992. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSTTION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINTJED 

NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 

6. Capital Stock (Continued) 

The activity and status of 
the incentive plans follow 

stock options (on a post-split basis) under 

Non-qualified Stock Options 
Option Price Shares 

Per Share Under Option 

Balance, January 1, 1991 

Granted 
Exercised 
Cancelled 

Balance, December 31, 1991 

Granted 
Exercised 
Cancelled 

Balance, Oecember 31, 1992 

$14,000 - $25,065 

$24,530 - $36,595 
$14,000 - $25,065 
$14,000 - $25,065 

$14,000 - $36,595 

$42,625 - $45,125 
$14,000 - $25,063 

$42,625 

$14,000 - $45,125 

3,271,920 

339,400 
(1,361,922) 

(83.718) 

2.165.680 

1,383,600 
(674,652) 
(3.750) 

2.870.878 

Exercisable, December 31, 1992 $14,000 - $28,283 

Available for future grants 

December 31, 1991 

December 31, 1992 

1.214.096 

3.271.156 

1.792.726 

In 1989, the Company declared a dividend of one common share purchase 
right (the "Right") on each outstanding share of common stock. The 
Rights are not exercisable or transferable apart from the common 
stock until the occurrence of certain events arising out of an actual 
or potential acquisition of 10% or more of the Company's common 
stock, and would at such time provide the holder with certain 
additional entitlements. If the Rights become exercisable, each 
Right will entitle stockholders to purchase one share of common stock 
at an exercise price of $52.50 (on a post-split basis). At the 
Company's option, the Rights are redeemable prior to becoming 
exercisable at one-half cent ($.005) per Right (on a post-split 
basis). The Rights expire in July 1999 and do not have any voting 
privileges or rights to receive dividends. 
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200. COMPARATn-E STATEMENT OF FINANCUL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTDSTJED 

NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 

7. 1991 Special Charge 

In 1991, the Company recorded in operating expenses a special charge 
totalling $719,105,000 which was composed of $362,205,000 for 
disposition of certain under-utilized rail lines and other 
facilities, $211,900,000 for labor settlements primarily representing 
certain expected costs associated with a new labor agreement that 
reduced the size of train crews, $57,200,000 for certain 
environmental clean up costs, and $87,800,000 for legal matters 
including settlement of the Amtrak-Conrail collision at Chase, 
Maryland in January 1987. The 1991 special charge reduced net income 
by $446,600,000. 

Based on events occurring in the third quarter of 1992, the accruals 
included in the 1991 special charge related to the disposition of 
certain assets and labor settlements were reduced by $22,100,000 and 
$42,595,000, respectively, while the accruals for environmental clean 
up costs and legal settlements were increased by $28,664,000 and 
$25,000,000, respectively. The combined effects of these adjustments 
reduced 1992 operating expenses by $11,031,000. 

8. Commitments and Contingencies 

The Company is involved in various legal actions, including 
antitrust, personal injury, property damage, occupational health, and 
environmental clean up matters. The Company has also been identified 
as a potentially responsible party by various federal and state 
authorities for clean up or removal of various waste disposal sites. 
While the final outcome with respect to these matters cannot be 
predicted with certainty, it is the opinion of management that their 
resolution will not have a material adverse effect on the Company's 
financial position. 

The Company may be contingently liable for approximately $121 million 
at December 31, 1992 under indemnification provisions related to 
sales of tax benefits. 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollars in Thousands') 

1. Disclose the requested infonnation for the respondent 4. All contra entnes hereunder should be indicated in parenthe.sis 
pertaining to the results of operation for the year 5. Cross-checks 

2 Report tolal operating expenses from Schedule 410 of 
this report An> disparaties m expense amounts shown in Schedule 210 Schedule 210 
this schedule and expense amounts reported in Schedule 410 Line IS, colunm (b) = Line 62, column (b) 
must be Ailly explained on page 18. Line 47 + 48-1- 49, colunm (b) =Line 63, column (b) 

3 List dividends from investments accounted for under Line SO, column (b) =Line64, column (b) 
the cost method on the appropnate line No 19 for Account Schedule 410 
No. S13, Dividend Income List dividends accounted for b> Line 14, column (b) = Line 620. column (h) 
the equit)' method on the appropriate dividend line No 2S Line 14, column (d) =Line 620, column (f) 
under the Income irom Affiliated Companies subsection of Line 14, column (e) =Line 620, column (g) 
this schedule Line 49, column (b) 

Line 
No 

1 
1 

3 
4 

5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 

II 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 
20 

21 

22 
23 
24 

2S 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 
37 

Cross 
Check 

'. 

* 
* 

Item 

(aJ 
ORDINARY ITEMS 

OPERATING INCOME 
Railway Operating Income 

(101) Freight 

(102) Passenger 

(103) Passenger-Related 
(104) Switching 

(105) Water Transfers 
(106) Demunage 

(110) Incidental 

(121) Joint Facility-Credit 
(122) Joint Facility-Debit 
(501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers 

from Govemment Authonties - lines 1-9) 
(502) Railway operating revenues-Transfers from Government 

Authonties for current operations 
(503) Railway operating revenues-Amonization of deferred 

transfers from Govenment Authorities 

TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES Oines 10-12) 
(531) Railway operating expenses 

Net revenue from railway operations 

OTHER INCOME 

(506) Revenue from property used in other than camer operations 

(510) Miscellaneous rent income 

(512) Separately operated properties-Profit 

(513) Dividend income (cost method) 
(514) Interest income 
(516) Income from sinking and other funds 

(517) Release ofpremiums on funded debt 
(518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements 
(519) Miscellaneous income 

Income from affiliated companies: 519 
a. Dividends (equiiy method) 

b. Equity in undistributed eamings (-losses) 
TOTAL OTHER INCOME Oines 16-26) 
TOTAL INCOME Oine IS, 27) 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 
(534) Expenses of property used in other than camer operations 
(544) Miscellaneous taxes 

(545) Separately operated properties-Loss 
(549) Maintenance of investment organization 
(550) Income transferred under contracts and agreements 

(551) Miscellaneous income charges 
(553) Uncollectible accounts 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS Omes 29-35) 

Income available for fixed charges Oines 28, 36) 

Amount for 
cunent year 

(b) 

3,133,262 

36,534 

22,760 
15.317 

(1) 
a34) 

3.207.638 

25 

3,207,663 
2.701,613 

506,050 

5,279 

54,222 

13.500 
30.278 

111 

19,767 

918 

29,405 
154,141 
660,191 

144 

9 
763 

28,963 
2,549 

32,428 
627.763 

Amount for 
preceeding 

year 

(c) 

3,059,985 

38,054 

21.988 
16,671 

(1) 
(174) 

3,136,523 

25 

3,136,548 

3,419,640 

(283,092) 

5,112 
47,746 

5,627 
30,357 

810 

17,508 

1,556 
47,118 

155,834 
(127,258) 

141 

9 
839 

23,259 
2,137 

26,385 
(153,643) 

Freight-related 
revenues & 
expenses 

(d) 

3.133,262 

36.534 

22.760 

15.317 

(1) 
(234) 

3.207.638 

25 

3,207,663 
2,701,613 

506,050 

•• 

' 

• ^ ^ - K ' \ 

: _. 
, V -•• •' 

r 

;--.,.. - ^ . -

•• 

^ 
. 

--

•• 

Passenger-related 
revenues & 

expenses 
(e) 

•• 

f i l l •• '•'••,, •• 

<H-
•• -.•. X•^•..... .... 

. . 'i'",;<y. i 

' " ' -^ . 

-.-. 

_, •" 

Line 
No 

1 
n 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No 

38 

39 
40 

41 

42 
43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 
50 

51 

52 

53 
54 

55 

56 

57 

58 
59 

60 
61 

62 

63 
64 
65 

66 
67 

Cross 

Check 

» 
* 
* 
* 

4 

* 

* 
* 
* 

Item 

(a) 
FKED CHARGES 

(546) Interest on ftinded debt 

(a) Fixed interest not m default 
(b) Interest in default 

(547) Interest on unfunded debt 
(548) Amonization of discount on funded debt 

TOTAL FKED CHARGES 0>nes 38-41) 
Income after fixed charges Omes 37, 42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

(546) Interest on funded debt 

(c) Contingent interesi 

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(555) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit 

Income (Loss) from continuing operations (before income taxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 

(556) Income uxes on ordinary income 

(a) Federal income taxes 

(b) Sute income uxes 
(c) Other income Uxes (special income Ux obligation) 

(557) Provision for defened uxes 
TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES flmes 47-50) 

Income from continuing operations Oines 46-51) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

(560) Income or loss from operations of discontinued segments Oess applicable income uxes of $ ) 
(562) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments Ooss applicable income Uxes of $ ) 

Income before extraordinaiy' items Oines 52 -r 53 -h 54) 

E-XTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

(570) Extraordinary items (Net) 

(590) Income uxes on extraordinary items 

(591) Provision for defened uxes-Extraordinary items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS Omes 56-58) 
(592) Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles Oess applicable ux of $ ) 

Net income (Loss) Omes 55-1-59-1- 60) 

Reconciliation of net railway operating income (NROI) 
Net revenues from railway operations 

(S56) Income uxes on ordinary income (-) 
(557) Provision for defened income taxes (-) 

Income from lease of road and equipment (-) 
Rent for leased road and equipment (-I-) 

Net railway operating income Ooss) 

Amount for 
current year 

(b) 

148,978 

38,407 
258 

187.643 
440,120 

440.120 

3,605 

3,540 
(58,660) 
210,025 

158.510 
281.610 

281.610 

281.610 

506,050 

(51,515) 
210,025 

51 
347,591 

Amount for 

preceeding 

year 

(c) 

158.423 

46,246 
295 

204,964 

(358.607) 

(358,607) 

42,486 

2,973 
(169,108) 

a8,414) 

(152,063) 
a06.544) 

a06.544) 

a06,544) 

(283,092) 
(123.649) 

a8.414) 

51 

(130.978) 

Line 

No 

38 
39 

40 
41 

42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 

51 

52 

51 
51 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 
61 

62 
63 
64 

65 
66 

67 

See accompaning Notes to Financial Statements. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 
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220. RETAINED EARNLNGS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Show below the items of Reuined Earninj:s Accounts ofthe respondent for the year, classified in accordance with the Uniform System 
of Accounts for Railroad Companies 

2 All contra entnes hereunder should be shown in parentheses 
3 Show under Remarks the amount of assigned Federal income Ux consequences for Accounts 606 and 616 

4 Segregaie in column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistributed eamings Oosses) of affiliated companies based on the 
equity method of accounling 

5 Line 3 Oine 7 if debit balance), column (c). should agree with line 26, column (b), Schedule 210 The toul of columns (b) and (c), lines 
3 and 7, should agree with line 61 column (b). Schedule 210. 

6 Include in column (b) onl> amounts applicable to reuined eamings exclusive of any amounU included in column (c) 

Line 

No 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 

16 

17 
18 

19 
20 

21 

22 
23 

Cross 
Check 

* 

* 

* 
* 

Item 

(a) 

BaUnces at beginning ofyear 
(601 5) Pnor penod adjusimeni lo beginning reumed eamings 

CREDITS 

(602) Credit baUnce transfened from income 

(603) Appropnations released 
(606) Other credits to reumed eanungs 

TOTAL 

DEBITS 

(612) Debit baUnce transfened from income 

(616) Other debits to reuined eamings 

(620) Appropnations for sinking and other funds 
(621) Appropnations for other purposes 

(623) Dividends Common stock 

Prefened stock(l) 
TOTAL 

Net increase (decrease) dunng year (L 6 minus L 13) 

Balances at close ofyear (Lines 1, 2 and 14) 
Balances from line 15(c) 

Toul unappropriated reuined eanungs and equity in 
undistributed eamings Oosses) of affiliated companies 

(798) at end of J ear 

(797) Toul appropnaied reuined eamings 
Crediu during year $ 

Debits during year $ 

Balance at Close of year $ 

Amount of assigned Federal income Ux consequences. 
Account 606 $ 
Account 616 S 

Reuined 
earnings-

Unappropriated 

(b) 

$ 289,870 

252,205 

29,216 

281,421 

80.661 
21,575 

102,236 

179,185 

469.055 
170.609 

639,664 

Equity in undis­

tributed eanungs 

Oosses)of affil­

iated companies 

(c) 

$ 153,004 

29.405 

29,405 

11,800 

11.800 
17,605 

170,609 
N/A 

N/A 

Line 

No 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 
6 

7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

17 

18 

19 
20 

21 

22 
23 

(1) Ifany dividends have not been declared on cumulative preferred stock, give cumulative undeclared dividends at beginning ofyear and end ofyear. 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give ihL infonnauon u» rcque^ud .̂ on.-eniiii|: ih- cash nou> during ihe sear. Either the direcl or indirect meihod can be used The direct meihod shows B.S its prmcipul 
components opersting cash receipU- and pas menu, such as ca.sh received from customen and cash paid to auppLen and employees, Ihe turn of which u net cash flow from 
operating acuvities The indirect meihod starts with net uicome and adjusts it for revenue aod expense items that were nol tfae result of operatuig cash InnsacUons m tfae 
curreni penod to reconcde il to nei cash flow from opeiaung acuviuet If direct metfaod ia used complete luies 1 - 41; indirect metfaod complete lmes 10 - 41 Cash for tfae 
purpose ofthis scfaeduie sfaall mclude ca.sh and cash equivalenu wfaicfa are sfaort-Ierm, higfalj hquid mvesonents readils converuble lo known amounts of cash and so near 
tfaeir mauint) that tfars present uisigniricani nsk of changes m value becauae of changes m mterest rates Infonnauon about all mveaung and fmancuig acuviues which do 
not directly affect cash shall be scpamiely disclosed m footnotes U) this schedule They shall clearl> relate Ihe casfa (if any) an> noncash aspects of transacUons Examples of 
noncash mvesting aod transacUons uielude converting debt to equity, acquinng assets by assuming duectly related liabifaues. such as purchasmg a buUdmg by incurring a 
mortgage U) ifae seller, obuimmg an asset by emermg mU> a capiUil lease, and exchanging noncash asseta or Uabilities for otfaer noncash assets or habiliUes Some 
transacUons are part cash and pan noncash: only the cash poruon shall be reported directly in tfae sutement of casfa flows. Refer to FAS Suuement No 9S. Statement of 
Cash Rows, for further deuiik 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIX'ITIES 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3. 
4. 

5 
6 
7. 
8 
9 

Cross 
check 

Descnption 

(a) 
Cash received from operating revenues 
Dividends received from affiliates 
Interest received 
Other income 
Cash paid for operaling expenses 
Interest paid (net of amounts capiulized) 
Income taxes paid 
Other net 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTrVITIES (Lines 1-8) 

Current Year 
(b) 

Prior Year 

(c) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5 
6. 
7 
8. 
9. 

RECONCILIATIO.N- OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES | 

Line 
No 
10 

Cross 
check 
* 

Description 

(a) 
Income from continuing operations 

Current Year 
(b) 

281.610 

Pnor Year 

(c) 
a06.544) 

Line 
No. 
10. 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INC DME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVmES 

Line 
No 

II 
12 
13 
14 
15. 
16 
17. 
18 
19. 

20 
21. 

Cross 
check 

Descnption 

(a) 
Loss (-fain; on sale or disposal of tangible propert>' and investments 
Depreciation and amortization expenses 
Increase (-decrease) in provision for Deferred Income Taxes 
Net decrease (-increase) in undistnhuled eamings (-losses) of affiliates 
Decrease (-increase) in accounts receivable 
Decrease (-increase) in materials and supplies, and other current assets 
Increase (-decrease) in current liabilities other than debt 
Increase (-decrease) in other net (1) 
Net cash provided from continuing operations (Lines 10-18) 
Add (-subtract) cash generated (-paid) by reason of discontinued 
operations and extraordinary items 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 19 & 20j 

Current Year 

(b) 
(6.241) 

288,270 
216.052 
(29.405) 

(8.983) 
3,791 

(117.648) 
(186.824) 

440.622 

440.622 

Pnor Year 

(c) 
(8.293) 

302.348 
08,414) 
(47.118) 
(72,511) 

2,825 
133,480 
489,914 
565,687 

565,687 

Lir: 
No 
11 
12 
13. 
14. 

15 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 

20. 
21. 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTrVITIES 

Line 
No 
22 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26 
27. 
28. 
29 

Cross 
check 

Description 

(a) 
Pioceeds from sale of property 
Capital expenditures 
Net change in temporary cash investments not qualifying as cash equivalents 
Proceeds from sale/repayment of investment and advances 
Purchase price of long-term investments and advances 
Net decrease (-increase) in sinking and other special funds 

Other C) 
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (Lines 22-28) 

Current Year 
(bl 

23,555 
(421,761) 

(33,854) 
(930) 

(4.573) 
(437.5631 

Prior Year 

(c) 
26,360 

(301,705) 

192 

(1,719) 
ai,318) 

098.190) 

Line 
No 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28 
29. 

(Connnued on nexl page) 
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Road Initials CR Year 1992 

240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Concluded) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTrVITIES 

Line 

No 
Cros.s 
check 

Description 

(a) 

Current Year 

^ 

Pnor Year 

(c) 

Line 

No. 
30 Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 129.462 30,000 30 

31 31 

J3 
34 

Pnneipal payments of long-term dehi 
Proceeds from issuance of capital stock 
Purchase pnce of acquinng treasury- stock 

(163.646) 
12,149 

(131.365) 

(125,747) 
24,103 

(19,165) 
_32_ 
"33 

Cash dividends paid (102,138) (91,302) 3£ 

36 

35 Other-net (3) 252.577 (85.386) 
36 NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVrTIES (Lines 30-35) 0-961) 067.497) 

37 
NET INCREASE (-DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUfVALENTS 

(Lines 21. 29 & 36) 37 
38 Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 38 
39 CASH AND CASH EQUrVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR (Lines 37 & 38) 39 

_40 
41 

Footnotes to Schedule 240 
Cash paid during the year for-
Interest (net of amount capitalized)"' 
Income taxes (net)* 

158.792 

26.650 
164,488 

41.337 

40 
41 

* Only applies if indirect method is adopted 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

(1) 

0) 

(3) 

Working capiul changes not affecting operations 
Special charge (See Note 7 to Financial Sutements) 

Net payments related to the 1991 special charge not affecting current accounts 

Pension credits 
Special income Ux obligation 
Tax benefits on ESOP dividends and stock options 
Other, net 

Demolition costs of track removed, not replaced 

(82,031) 

(41,628) 

(57.843) 
14,240 

(19.562) 
(186.824) 

(5,141) 
Short-term loan to an affiliate 
Other, net 

Net proceeds from (paid) on note due subsidiary 

Repayment of shon-term borrowings 
Shon-term borrowings 

568 

14.513) 

125,781 

003,110) 
329,906 

Other 
252.577 

(49,040) 
719.105 

(44,631) 

(169.108) 

16,620 
16,968 

489.914 

(13,190) 
(8,128) 

01.318) 

(85.498) 

(96,429) 
96,504 

37 
(85.386) 
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245. UORKING CAPITAL 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. This schedule should include only data pertaining to railway transportation services. 
2. Carry out calculations of lines 9, 10, 20, and 21, to the nearest whole nunber. 

Line 
No. 

Itetn 

(a) 

Source 
No. 

Ainount 

<b) 

6,111 
189,410 
36,370 
231,891 

3,207,663 
111,319 

3,318,982 

9,219 

25 
4X1 

3,855 
52,484 
38,873 
89,833 
185.045 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

Interline and Other Balances (705) 
Customers (706) 
Other (707) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 

Railway Operating Revenue 
Rent Income 
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 

Average Daily Operating Revenues 
Days of Operating Revenue in 

Current Operating Assets 
Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

Interline and Other Balances (752) 
Audited Accounts S Wages Payable (753) 
Accounts Payable - Other (754) 
Other Taxes Accrued (761.5) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Railwa/ Operating Expenses 
Depreciation 

Cash Related Operating Expenses 

Average Daily Expenditures 
Days of Operating Expenses in 
Operating Liabilities 

Days of Working Capital Required 
Cash Working Capital Required 
Cash and Temporary Cash Balance 
Cash Working Capital Allowed 

MATERIAL AND SUPPLIES 

Total Material & Supplies (712) 
Scrap and-Obsolete Naterial included 

in Account 712 
Material & Supplies held for Comnon 
Carrier Purposes 

TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL 

Schedule 200, line 5, column b 
Schedule 200, line 6, colum b 
Note A 
Lines 1 •» 2 ••• 3 

Schedule 210, line 13, colum b 
Note B 
Lines 5 •* 6 

Line 7 -r 360 days 

Line 4 -i- line 8 
Line 9 -î  15 days 

Schedule 200, line 31, colum b 
Note A 
Note A 
Note A 
Sun of lines 11 to 14 

Schedule 210, line 14, colum b 
Schedule 410, lines 136, 137, 138, 213, 
232, 317, colum h 
Line 16 ••• line 6 - line 17 

Line 18 -e- 360 days 

Line 15 -s- 19 

Line 10 - line 20 (Note C) 
Line 21 x line 19 
Schedule 200, line 1 -•- line 2, colum b 
Lesser line 22 and line 23 

Note A 

Note A 

Line 25 - line 26 

Line 24 ••- tine 27 

2,701,613 16 

288,270 
2,524,662 

7,013 

26 

14 
98,182 

0 
0 

115,309 

2,483 

112,826 

112,826 

17 
18 

19 

20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Notes: (A) Use common carrier portion only. Conmon carrier refers to railway 
transportation service. 

(B) Rent income is the sun of Schedule 410, colum h, lines 121, 122, 123, 127, 
128, 129, 133, 134, 135, 208, 210, 212, 227, 229, 231, 312. 314, and 316. 
Rent income is added to railway operating revenues to produce total revenues. 
Rent income is also added to total operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue 
items from operating expenses. 

(C) If result is negative, use zero. 
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G E N E R A L L N S T R U C T I O N S C O N C E R N L N G R E T U R N S IN S C H E D U L E S 310 , JIOA 

1 Schedule 310 should give pan i cu l an of siocks. bonds, oi.her secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of afflliaied companies held 

by lesponiJenl ai close of s e n M s o . disclose :he invesimems made, disposed of. and w n n e n down d u n n g the year and the applicable dividends and interest 

credited lo mcome as a resul; of ihose :nvestmenis Thev should ekclude secunues issued or assumed by respondeni For definition of affiliated companies, see 

Ihe rules governing Accoum No T21 Invesimenis and advances, afflliaied companies . ° in the Lniform Sysiem of Accounts for Railroad Companies 

2 Lisi Ihe invesimenu in ine fol louing oroer and show a total for each group and each class of invesiments by accounu in numencal order 

(A) Siocks 

l l ) C a m e n - a c u v e 

(^l Camers- inaci ive 

(3) Noncamers-aci ive 

(4) Noncamers- inact ive 

(B) Bonds lincluding U S Govemment Bondsl 

(C) Other secured obligauons 

(D) Unsecured notes 

(El Invesimeni advances 

3 The subclassification of classes IB) . iCi i D ) . and lE) should be the same as that provided for class (Al 

-> The kinds ol industry represented bv respondeni s investments in the secunues of other companies should be shown by symbol opposite the names of the 

issuing corporaiions. the symbols and indusinal classifications to be as follows 

Symbol Kind of industry 

I Agncul ture . forestry, and fishenes 

II Mining 

III Consuucuon 

IV .Manufactunng 

\ ' Wholesale and retail trade 

VI Finance, insurance, and real estate 

VII Transponat ion . communicanons . and other public uuliues 

VIII Services 

IX Government 

.X All other 

} Bv c a m e r s . as the term is used here, is meant companies owning or operating railroads, faciliues auxiliary ihereio such as bndges , f emes , union d e p o u , 

and other icmunal facilities, sleeping cars parlor cars , dining cars, freighi c a n . express service and facilities, e lectne railways, highway moior vehicles, 

sieamboais and other manne i ransponauon equipmem. pipe lines (other than those for t r ansporuuon of waterl , and other insinimenialities devoted to die 

iransponauon of p e n o n s or propenv for hue Telegraph and lelephone companies are not meant to be included 

6 .Noncamer companies should for ihe puipose of ihese schedules, include telephone companies , telegraph companies , mining companies , manufactunng 

campanies . hotel companies , eic Purelv holding compan ie s ' arc to be classed as noncamer companies , even though the secunnes held by such companies are 

largely or eniuely ihose issued or assumed by c a m e n 

7 By an acuve corporation is meam one which maintains an organization for operating propeny or adminis ienng us flnanciai affain An inactive corporation 

IS one which has been praciicallv absorbed in a controlling corporation and which neither operaies propeny nor adnunis ien lU financial affaus. if ii maintains an 

urganizaiion it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and mainu in ing mle to p i p e n y or franchises 

8 Combine in one amouni . investments in which the onginai cost or present equity m t o u l a s seu is lesi ihan SIO.OOO 

9 Include investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations Exclude amounts normally senied on a current basis 

10 Do noi include the value of secunues issued or assumed by respondent 

11 For afflliaies which do not repon lo the Imenia te Commerce Commission and are jointly owned , disclose in footnotes the name and exient of c o n m l of lhe 

oiher controlling enuues 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND.ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

Year 1992 

1 Give particulars of investments in stocks, bonds, other secured obligation;," unsecured notes, and investment advances of companies affiliated 
uilh respondent, uieluded in accounts Nos. 715. "Sinking Funds": 716, "Capital Funds": 721, "Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies", and 
717. "Other Funds". 
2 Eninrs in this schedule should be made in accordance with the definitions and general instructions given on page 18. cla«<iifying ihe invê tmeniv { 

b> means of letter, figures, and sjmbols in columns (a), (b). and (c). 
3 Indicate by means of an arbitrao' mark m column (d) the obligation m suppon of which any secunty is pledged, mongaged. or otherwise encum­

bered, giving names and other importani particulars of such obligations in footnotes 
4. Give totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand total for each accouni. 
5 Entnes in column (d'l should show date of matunty of bonds and other evidences of uidebtedness. In case obligations of the same designation 

mature senally. the date in coluinn (d) may be reponed as "Senally 19 to 19 ". Abbreviations in common use in standard finanaal publications 
may be used to conserve space. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
1.̂  
14 
I.S 
16 
17 
IR 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
2f> 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
S-'S 

.Accouni 
No. 

(a) 

721 

721 

721 

Class 
No. 

(b) 

A-l 

A-3 

B-1 

Kind of 
Industrj' 

(c) 

vn 

VI 

VIII 

VII 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, ifany 
(include rate for prefened stocks and bonds) 

(d) 

Akron & Barberton Belt Railroad Company 
Albany Port Railroad Corporation 
Belt Railway Company of Chicago 
Calumet Westem Railway Company 
Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Company 
Lakefront Dock & Railroad Terminal Company 
Merchants Despatch Transportation Corporation 
Monongahela Railway Company 
Nicholas. Fayette & Greenhncr Railroad Company 
Peoria & Pekin Union Railway Company 
Pittsburgh. Chartiers & Youghiogheny Railway Co. 
St Lawrence & Adirondack Railway Company 
J JX Company 

Total A-l 

CRC Properties, Inc. 
CRR Industries. Inc 
Railroad Association Insurance, Ltd. 
Transportation Data Xchange. Inc 

Total A-3 

Toial A Stock 

Monongahela Railway Company, 1st Mortgage 6% "B"; 2/1/66 Extended 

Total B Bonds 

1 
Extent 

of Control 

(e) 

50 00 
50.00 
16 67 
50 50 
51.00 
50 00 

100.00 
100 00 
50 00 
25.64 
50.00 

100.00 
21.81 

100.00 
100.00 

8.64 
21.86 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPAMES - Continued 

27 

(Dollars in thousands) 

6 If any of the companies uieluded in this schedule are controlled by respondent the percem of control should be shown ui column [e). In case 
an\ companj listed is controlled other than through actual ownership of secunties. give particulars ui a footnoie In cases of joint control, give 
names of other parties and particulars of conirel 

7. If an\ advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a footnoie 

8. Invesunents in companies m uhich neither the original cost or present equiiy in total assets are less than 510,000 may be combined m one 
figure. 

9 Also included should he invesimenlv in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounts nominally senied on a 
curreni basis). 

10 This schedule should not include secunties issued or assumed by respondent. 

11 For affiliates which do not report to the Interstate Commerce Commission and are jouitly owned, give names and exient of control of other 
entities by foouiotes 

Line 
No 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

Investments and advances 

Opening 
Balance 

(0 
100 

5 
1,506 

118 
7.85S 

4.403 

252 
30.966 

3.711 

2.7.^9 

917 
1.384 

71.369 

125..328 

236 
3 

3.012 

450 

3.701 

129.029 

5.427 

5.427 

Addiiinp'v 

(g) 

16 

16 

Deductions (Ex­
plain if not sale) 

(h) 

603 

161 

764 

Closing 
Balance 

(i) 

100 
5 

903 
118 

7.858 

4.403 

107 
30.966 

3.711 

2.739 

917 
1,384 

71.369 

124.580 

236 
3 

3.012 

450 

3.701 

128.281 

5.427 

5.427 

Disposed of 
profil(loss) 

G) 

Adjustments 
Ace 721.5 

(k) 

Div/Int credited 
to income 

(1) 

918 

918 

326 

326 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

Notes 1 Line 3. column (h). capital distribution from the Belt Railway of Chicago 

2 Line 7. column (h;. investment account adjustment. Merchants Despatch Transportation Corporation 
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Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

.Account 
No 

(a) 

721 

721 

Class 
No 

(b) 

E-1 

E-3 

Road Initials: CR 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued 

Kind of 
lndustr>' 

(c) 

VU 

VI 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, ifany 
(include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) 

(d) 

Akron & Barberton Belt Railroad Company 
Nicholas. Fayette & Greenbrier Railroad Company 
St. LawTcnce & Adirondack Railway Company 

Total E-1 

CRC Properties. Inc. 
CRR Industries. Inc 

Total E-3 

Total E Advances 

Undistributed Earnings from Certain Investments in Affihated Companies 

Credit Excess 
Goodwill 

Total 721 

Year 1992 

Extent 
of Control 

(e) 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Road InitKiis CR 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

Year 1992 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Concluded 
(Dollars in thousands) 

InNeiiincnis and advances 

Opening 
Balance 

(0 

572 
7.895 

914 

9.381 

12.949 
513.S14 

526.763 

536.144 

151 789 
(36.480) 
25.927 

811.836 

Additions 

(P) 

1.57 

1.57 

32.564 
11.629 

44.193 

44.35(1 

29.405 

73.755 

Deductions (Ex­
plain if not sale) 

(h) 

572 
373 

945 

481 
5,373 

5.854 

6.799 

10.585 

17.384 

Closing 
Balance 

( i ) 

7.679 
914 

8.593 

45.032 
520.070 

565.102 

573.695 

170.609 
(36.480) 
25.927 

867.459 

Disposed of 
profii(loss) 

0) 

Adjustments 
.Ace 721 5 

(k) 

29 

Div/Int credited 
to income 

(i) 

983 

983 

983 

1.309 

Line 
No 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
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29a Road Initials CR Year 1992 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

SrHF.PVLE 310 NOTES 

Ownership of afTiliated companies which do not report to the ICC 

AKRON AND BARRFRTON RFI.T RAILROAD COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
CSX Transportation. Inc. 
Wheeling and Lake Erie Railway Company 

ALBANY PORT RAILROAD CORPORATION 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
Delaware and Hudson Railroad Company 

BELT RAILWAY COMPANY OF CHICAGO 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
Atchison. Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company 
Burlington Northem Railroad 
CSX Transportation. Inc. 
Grand Trunk Westem Raiboad Company 
Illinois Central Railroad Company 
Missouri Pacific Railroad Company 
Norfolk and Westem Railway Company 
Soo Line Railroad Company 

CAH/MET WESTERN RAH.WAY COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
Chicago West Pullman 
Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Company 

INDIANA HARROR REIT RAILROAD COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
Soo Line Raih'oad Company 

THE LAKEFRONT DOCK AND RAILROAD TERMINAL COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
CSX Transponation, Inc. 

NICHOLAS. FAYETTE AND nREENRRIER RAH.ROAD COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
CSX Transportation, Inc. 

% Ownership 

50.00 
25.00 
25.00 

100.00 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 

16.668 
8.333 
8.333 

25.001 
8.333 
8.333 
8.333 
8.333 
8.333 

100.000 

25.00 
25.00 
50.00 

100.00 

51.00 
49.00 

100.00 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 
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Road Innials- CR Year 1992 29b 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

SCHEDULE .lin NOTES (rnn'tl 

% OwTiership 

PEORIA AND PEKIN UNION RAILWAY COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 25.64 
Chicago and Northwestem Raiboad Company 12.50 
Illinois Central Railroad Company 46.86 
Norfolk and Westem Railway Company 15.00 

100.00 

RAILROAD ASSOCIATION INSURANCE. LTD. 
Consolidated Rail Corporation is among a group of participants in this insurance 
venture which requires each participant lo contribute capital for stock. 

PITTSRHRC.H. CHARTIERS AND YOUGHIOGHENY' RAILWAY COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 50.00 
Pittsburgh and L<ike Erie Railroad Compimy 50.00 

100.00 

TTX COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 21.81 
13 Railroads or affiliated groups of railroads 78.19 

100.00 

TRANSPORTATTON DATA XCHANGE. INC. 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 21.86 
9 Other railroads 78.14 

100.00 
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Road Inuials. CR Vea: !9 _ 2 2 . 31 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERMNG RETUR.NS TO BE .MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

I Give particulars ot balances at the beginning and close of the year and of all changes during the year in Accouni .'vio '731, "Road and Equipment 
Prope-i\" and Ac;ouni No "?2. "Improvements on Leased Propertv" classiTied bv primary accounts in accordance vi-ith the Uniform Svstem of Accounts for 
Railroad Campanies The balances, bv pnmarv accounts, should insofar as li.no«n, be siaiea in column (b) and all caanges maae curing tne vear should be 
analvzec in columns lOioif) . inclusive Column ihjis the agsregaie of columns (b) lo if), inclusive Grand loials of columns (b) ana ihl snould equal lhe sum 
of '\ccounts '31 and 'ilZ for the respective periods: if not. full explanation should be made in a t'ooinoie 

I In column (cl are to be shown disbursements made for the spec-.t'ic purpose of purchasing, constructing, and equipping new lines, and for the extension 
of old lines, as provioea for in Instruction 2-1 "Items lo be charged.' of the Uniform System of Vcounis for Railroad Companies for sucn items 

3 In column id) is to be shown 'he cost of a railway or portion thereof, acquired as an operating entity or system sv purchase, merger, consolidation. 
reorganizaiiOR. re.eivership sale or :ransfer, or oihcwise 

4 In column (ci and (ei should be induced all entries covering expenditures for additions and betterments, as defined, whether or not replacing other 
properly. 

i In column (f) should be entered all credits representing property sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired 
6 Both the debit and credit involved in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance, between road and equipment accounts, should be included in the column in 

which the Item was initiallv induced also ifte iransfe: of prior years' debus or credits from invesimem in road and equipmenl lo operaling expenses or other 
accounts, or vice versa, should be induaed in lhe column aoplicable to current items of like naiure Each such transfer, adjustment, or clearance should be fully 
explained when in excess of SIOO.OOO 

7. If during the year an individual charge of SIOO.OOO or more was made to Accouni No 2. "Land for Transportation Purposes." state in a foomoie Ihe cost, 
location, area, and other oetaiis which will identify the property 

5 Repon on line 29 amounts not includible in the primary road accounts The items reported should be briefly idennfied and explained under "Notes and 
Remarks!' below .Amounts snould be reported on this hne only under special circumstances, usually after permission is obtained from the Commission for 
exceptions to prescribed accounting Reference to such aut-ioriiy should be made when explaining the amounts reported Respondents must not make arbitrarv 
changes to the primed stub or column headings without specific aLthoriiy from the Commission 

9 If during the vear a segment of transponanon piopeny was acquired, state 'n a footnote the name of the vendor, the mileage acquired, and the date of 
acquisition, giving location and the cost of the property to the respondent Also furnish a statement of the amount included in each primary accoum 
representing such propertv acquired, referring to the column or columns in which the emnes appear 

10 If an amount of less than S2,000 is used as '.he minimum for addiuons and betterments lo properly investment accounts as proviaed for in Insirucuon 2-
2 of the Uniform Svstem of Accounts for Railroad Companies, state in a footnoie the amount used 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Acquisition of land for transportation purposes (Acct #2) 

Location Purpose (In Thousands) 

Nevjark, NJ Riparian Rights - State of New Jersey $166 

Total expenditures for acquisition of land 
(Schedule 330 Coluinn(e) Account No. 2) 211 
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32 Road Initials: CR Year 

330. ROM) PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 
check 

Account 

(a) 

(2) Land for transportation purposes 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other right-of-uay expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 
(16) Stations and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Uharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Comiunication systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) MisceUaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvments - Construction 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

Other (specify and explain) 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 

(52) Loconiotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Uork equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word processing equipment 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest during construction 
(80) Other elements of investment 
(90) Construction in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
beginning 
of year 

(b) 

121,196 
212,376 

1,836 
24,610 
195,878 
2,574 

1,228,680 
2,234,768 
833.692 

717 
134,856 
11.833 

657 
27,646 
83,762 

796 
67,671 
64,473 
84.177 

321.539 
1.030 
8,977 
3,560 
92,101 
34,572 
45,342 
2,871 

5,842,190 

901,512 
851,210 

9.635 

93.849 
65.768 
yo«6o9 

2.020,663 

164,136 
8,026,989 

Expenditures 
during year 
for original 
road ft equip 
ment ft road 
extensions 

(c) 

Expenditures 
during year 
for purchase 
of existing 
lines, reorg 
anizations, 

etc. 

(d) 

1992 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
" 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 
check 

Expervji tures for 
additions 

during the year 

(e) 

211 
1,362 

1,727 

79,704u 
142,557u 
44.571V 

3,937 

366 
468 

209 
173 

3,599 
9,956 

88 
34 
190 

2,634 
1,111 
1,777 
265 

294,939 

1,845 
28,593 

2,631 
79 

4,298 
37,446 

113,794 
446.179 

ro LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Credits for 
property retired 
during the year 

(f) 

1,201 
8.557 

10 
442 

5.866 

46,632 
46.145 

^ 16.928 
9 

565 
195 
2 
26 

1.339 

3.196 
-227 

5,333 

3 
7 

2,782 
243 
297 
9 

139,560 

-5,643 
70,509 

37 

6,169 
3.623 
10.023 
84.718 

224.278 

Net changes 
during the year 

(9) 

-990 
-7.195 

-10 
-442 

-4.139 

33.072 
96.412 
27.643 

-9 
3,372 
-195 
-2 

340 
-871 

209 
-3.023 
3,826 
4.623 

88 
31 
183 
-148 
868 

1.480 
256 

155.379 

7,488 
-41,916 

-37 

-3,538 
-3,544 
-5.725 

-47.272 

113.794 
221.901 

Balance at 
close of year 

(h) 

120,206 
205,181 

1,826 
24,168 
191,739 
2,574 

1,261,752 
2.331.180 
861.335 

708 
138.228 
11.638 

655 
27.986 
82.891 

796 
67.880 
61,450 
88,003 
326,162 

1,118 
9,008 
3,743 
91,953 
35,440 
46,822 
3,127 

5,997,569 

909,000 
809.294 

9,598 

90.311 
62.224 
92.964 

1.973.391 

277.930 
8.248.890 

33 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 
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332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EOUIPMENT OUNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show in coiunns (b) and (e), for each primary account, the depreciation base used to conpute the 
depreciation charges for the month of January, and in colums (c) and (f) show the depreciation base used 
to compute the depreciation charges for the month of December, in columns (d) and (g) show the composite 
rates used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 39 of 
these colums show the composite percentage for all road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained 
by applying the primary account composite rates to the depreciation base used in conputing the charges 
for December and dividing the total so computed by the total depreciation base for the same month. The 
depreciation base should not include the cost of equipment used, but not owned, when the rents therefore are 
included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00, 31-22,00, 31-23-00, 31-25-00, 35-21-00, 35-23-00, 
35-22-00 and 35-25-00. It should include the cost of equipment owned and leased to others when the rents 
therefrom are included in the rent for equipment Account Nos. 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 32-25-00, 
36-21-00, 36-22-00, 36-23-00 and 36-25-00, inclusive. The composite rates used should be those prescribed 
or otherwise authorized by the Commission, except that where the use of component rates has been auth­
orized, the composite rates to be shown for the respective primary accounts should be recomputed from 
the December charges developed by the use of the authorized rates. If any changes in rates were effective 
during the year, give full particulars in a footnote. 
2. All leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary account, or a 
separate schedule may be included for each such property. 
3. Shou in colums (e), (f) and (g) data applicable to Lessor property, when the rent therefore is 
included in Account Nos. 31-11-00, 31-12-00731-13-00, 31-21-00; 31-22-6o, and 31-23-00, inclusive. 
4. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be 
reported, nevertheless, in support of depreciation reserves. Authority for the discontinuance of accruals 
should be shown in a footnote indicating the account(s) effected. 
5. Disclosures in the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from 
others or total equipment leased from others represents less than 5X of total road owned or total equipment 
owned, respectively. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
^ 
5 

7 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Uater stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Uharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Construction 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All other road accounts 
Amortization (other than 
defense projects) 
TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locamotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Uork equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

OUNED AND USED 

Depreciation Base 

1/1 At 
beginning 
of year 
(b) 

176.061 
1 711 

24.780 
174.125 
1.854 

1.258.976 
1.765.534 
827.750 

427 
136.302 
12.820 

313 
31.475 
84.446 

397 
73.489 
58.371 
82.400 

316.761 
970 

8.075 
3.463 
83.860 
32.183 
39 052 
1.192 

5.196.787 

889.141 
770)479 

9.621 

73,488 
61.857 

74.401 
1.878.987 

7.075.774 

12/1 At 
close 
of year 

(c) 

173.934 
1 711 

25.236 
177.999 

1.854 
1.267.146 
2.006.956 
855.016 

427 
135,602 
12.854 

313 
32.697 
84.245 

397 
74.839 
57.871 
92.001 

327,498 
1,059 
8,103 
3,640 
84,386 
33,487 
40,391 
1.457 

5.501.119 

887,354 
722.416 

6.759 

68.756 
50.888 

75.996 
1.812.169 

7.313.288 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(d) 

1.60 
2.49 
1.18 
2.54 
7.60 
3.06 
3.00 
1.84 
2.34 
8.26 
4.04 
2.76 
3.14 
3.62 

3.13 
2.85 
9.01 
9.60 
5.51 
3.32 
3.71 
3.47 
11.94 
1.81 
3.86 
2.56 

3.04 

6.40 
6.63 

11.79 

5.85 
15.50 

20.09 
7.32 

N/A 

LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Depreciation Base 

1/1 At 
beginning 
of year 

(e) 

NOT AP( 

12/1 At 
close 
of^^ear 

•LICABLE 5X Rl 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(g) 

ILE 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

5 

7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 

NOTE Track structure (accounts 8, 9 and 11) depreciation rates are based on consistent use of the Company's net 1 
salvage method, which produces financial statement results consistent with the method suggested by Docket No. 36988. 
The Company's methodology has been approved by the Commission. | 
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335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OUNED AND USED 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose the required information in regard to credits and debits to Account No. 735 Accunulated 
Depreciation: Road and Equipment Property, during the year relating to owned and used rond and equipment. 
Include entries for depreciation of equipment owned but not used when the resulting rents are included 
in the Lease Rental-Credit-Equipment accounts and Other-Rents-Credit-Equipment accounts. Exclude any 
entries for depreciation of equipment that is used but not owned when the resulting rents are included 
in Lease RenteI-Debit-Equipment account and Other Rents-Debit-Equipment accounts. (See Schedule 351 for 
the accunulated depreciation to road and equipnent owned and leased to others). 
2. If any data are included in colums (d) or (f), explain the entries in detail. 
3. A debit balance in colums (b) or (g) for any primary account should be designated Dr. 
4. If there is any inconsistency between the credits to the reserve as shown fn colum (c) and the 
charges to operating expenses, a full explanation should be given. 
5. Enter amounts representing amortization under an authorized amortization program other than for 
defense projects on lines 29 and 39. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

41 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other, right-of-way expentiures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Uater stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Uharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Conmunication systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Construction 
(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All other road accounts 
Amortization (Adjustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Uork equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
Amortization Adjustments 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at begin­
ning of 
year 
(b> 

3,157 
286 

2,477 
42,290 
2,771 

205,912 
336,918 
39,199 

369 
53,267 
4,256 
333 

5,456 
25,347 

204 
14,493 
32,795 
37,234 
114,925 

61 
2,426 
392 

64,609 
2.930 
19.132 
1.740 

Dr. -8.000 
320.887 

1,325.866 

375.082 
491.384 

5.497 

47.829 
37,387 

46,734 

1.003,913 

2,329.779 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Charges 
to 

operating 
expenses 
(c) 

2,336 
42 
297 

4,258 
138 

36,040 
39.725 
15.077 

9.338 
515 
9 

»9 
3,051 

12 
2,113 
5,098 
8,227 
17,304 

33 
301 
122 

11.351 
576 

1.799 
32 

159.301 

56,898 
49,432 

851 

4,266 
8,520 

15.684 

135.651 

294.952 

Other 
credits 

(d) 

2 

1 
28 
6 

34 
2 
1 
4 
15 

7 
4.618 

142 
77 

3 

48 
4 
7 
1 

41.443 

46,443 

2,927 
14,476 

623 

30 

18,056 

64,499 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Retire­
ments 

(e) 

6,106 

245 
2,240 

30,688 
57,399 
8,531 

8 
389 
195 
2 
26 

1,331 

3,206 
16 

4,430 

3 
Cr. -3 

2,753 
335 
258 
9 

118,169 

Cr. -5,582 
63,533 

33 

5,054 
2,884 

9,693 

75,615 

193,784 

Other 
debits 

(f) 

1.249 
1.254 

4,604 

43,517 
50,624 

2,927 
14,476 

623 

113 

18,139 

68.763 

Balance 
at close 
of year 

(9) 

Dr. -611 
326 

2.530 
44.336 
2.915 

210.015 
317.990 
45.745 

369 
62,750 
4,578 
341 

6,433 
27.082 

216 
12.009 
39.305 
45.587 
127,876 

94 
2.727 
517 

73,255 
3.175 
20,680 
1.764 

33.443 
277.370 

1.362.817 

437,562 
477,283 

6.315 

47.041 
43.023 

52.642 

1.063.866 

2.426.683 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

41 

* To be reported with equipment expenses rather than U ft S expenses. 

See notes page 39. 
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339. ACCRUED LIABILITY - LEASED PROPERTY 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose the required information relating to credits and debits of Account 772. 'Accrued Liability 
Leased Property', during the year concerning road and equipment leased from others. 
2. In colum (c). enter amounts charged to operating expenses; in colum (e), enter debits to account 
arising from retirements; in colum (f), enter amounts paid to lessor. 
3. Any inconsistencies between credits to account, charges to operating expenses and payments to 
lessors should be fully explained. 
4. Required disclosure may be omitted if leased road and equipnient property represents 5X or less of 
total property owned and used. 
5. If settlement for depreciation is made currently between lessee and lessor, and no debits or credits 
to Accomt No. 772 are made by the accounting company, show in colum (c) the charges to operating 
expenses, and in colum (f) show payments made to the lessor in settlement thereof. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

41 

Cross 
check 

ACCOtfIt 

(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other, right-of-way expenses 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Stations and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Uater stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Uharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Conmunication systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power'transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvenients-Construction 
(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All other road accounts 
Amortization (Adjustments) 
TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Loconiotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Uork equipnient 
(58) Miscellaneous equipnient 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipnient 
Amortization Adjustments 

TOTAL EQUIPNENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at 

beginning 
of year 
(b) 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 
During the year 

Charges 
to 

operating 
expenses 

(c) 

Other 
credits 

(d) 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 
During the year 

Retire­
ments 

(e) 

Other 
debits 

(f) 

NOT APPLICABLE - 5X RULE 

Balance 
at 

close 
of year 

(g) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

41 

* To be reported with equipment expenses rather than U ft S expenses. 
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1 340. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQLIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thouundsl 

1 Shou in column ibi for each pnmarv accouni ihc depreciaaon base used in compunng ihe deprecianon charges for the month of Januao. and in column (cl 
show lhe deprecianon base used in compuimg me depreciauon charges for ihe momh of December, in column idi shou the composite rates used in cumpuong the 
deprecianon charges for Ihe monm ol December and on bnes 30 and iO of these columns shou the composite percentage of ail road and equipmenl accounts, 
respectively ascenjineo D\ appmnc ine primjn jt.cuuni cumpusne rjies lu ihe depreciaiiun bdsc used in computing ih.; cnarges for December and dividing the 
total so computed b\ the toial iieprecidiion base tur ihc same munih This schedule should include unly improvemems to Icased'propeny charged lo Accouni 732. 
"Improvement on Leased Propen\ The composiie rates used should be those prescnbed or otherwise authorized by Ihe Commission', excepi ihat where Ihe use 
of eomponem rates has been auinonzec. ine composite raies lo be shown for the respecnve pnmar>' accounts should be recomputed from ihe December charges 
developed b> tne use of ihe juihurized raies If an\ charges in raies were etfecuve dunng the vear, give full particulars in a fooinoie 

2 All improvements lo leased propenies mav be combined and one composite raie compuied for each pnmary accouni. ur a separate schedule may be included 
for each such propenv 

3 Ifdepreciation accruals have been discontinued for any accouni the depreciation base should be reponed, nevenheless. in suppon of depreciation reserves. 
.Authoniv for Ihe discontinuance of accruals should be shoun in a footnoie indicating the accountlsl affected 

-1 Disclosures in the respective sections uf this schedule may be ommed ifeiiher loial road leased from oihers or toial equipment leased from others represenis 
less than S% of loul road owned or louJ equipment owned, respecuvely However, line 4 | , Gnnd Total, should be eompleied 

Line 
No 

1 
1 -1 

3 

i 

Accouni 
la i 

ROAD 

(3l Gradmc 

(41 Other. nEhi-oi-ujv expendiiures 

iSl Tunnels and subuavs 

i6) Bndcev irevilc'. and cuJveni 

j 5 1 i7l Elevaiec siniciures 

6 

7 

8 

(Sl Ties 

(9) Rail and other iracL material 

l l l l Ballasi 

I 9 1 ll3< Fences, snou sheds and siunv 

10 1 i lbi Station ana olllce buildings 

II 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

;o 
21 
^ n 

1 --' 

(17) Roaduav builomL-s 

(IS) >\aier stations 

(19) Fuel stanons 

l20l Shops and cniiinchouve.^ 

(22) Siorage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and dock' 

(24) Coai and ore uharves 

i25) TOFC COFC lemiinaK 

l2bi Communication svsicmv 

(27) Signals and inlerlockers 

(29i Power plants 

(31) Pouer-iransmission svsiems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

24 ! i."7l Roadway machines 

1 25 1 l39i Public imorovemt-ni^—Cunsiru::iun 

26 

27 

28 

1441 Shor mjchinen ' 

(4Sl Poue'-pljni machmciN 

All other road accuunLs 

1 29 • Amomzanon i .Ad.iuvlmenn i 

' 0 , TOT^L ROAD 

31 

EOLIPMENT 

(S2) Locomotives 

1 72 1 (S3) Freight-lrain cars 

3? 

34 

35 

36 

-" 

3& 

39 

40 

41 

(54) Passenger-irain cars 

(SS) Highway revenue equipmem 

(56) noauii j equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipmeni 

(59) Compuier sysienu anc word processing 

equipmeni 

Amonizauon Adjusnnents 

TOTAL EOLIPMEM 

GRANDTOTAL 

1 Depreciation base 

Al beginning uf year 
(bl 

At close of year 
(Cl 

1 

DETAIL OMITTED - 5% RULE 

1 

! 

1 
! 
1 

1 

1 
! 
1 

1 1 

1 

1 

1 

SO.121 4 5 . 4 6 1 

Annual composite 
rale 

(percent) 
(d) 

* 

Line 
No 

1 
1 

3 

4 

51 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

l . 2 | 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

125 

1 26 

127 

28 

29 

130 

31 

32 

33 

34 

3S 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

1 'Tobereported with euuipmeni expense rather man V,i.S expenses | 
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342. ACCL'ML'LATED DEPRECIATION—IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Ooliars in Thousandsl 

1 Enter the required informanon conceming debits and credus lo Accouni 733. "Accumulated Depreciation—Improvemems on Leased Propeny." dunng Ihe 
year relanng to improvemems made to road and equipment propeny leased from oihers. the depreciation charges for which arc included in operating expenses of 
Ihe respondent 

2 If any entnes are made for column id) "Other credits" or column (f) "Olhcr debits." state the facts occasioning such enuies on page 35 A debit baiance in 
column (bl or (g) for anv pnmary accouni should be shown in parenthesis or designated "Dr " 

3 Any inconsistency between Ihe credits to Ihe reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operaung expenses should be fully explained on page 35 
4 Shou in column (el Ihc debus to the reserve ansing from retirements These debus should not exceed invesimem. elc 
5 Details in the respective sections of this schedule may be omiiied ir either lolal road leased from oihers or loial equipmeni leased rrom 

oihers represents less ihan 5% of total road owned or total equipmeni owned, respectively. However, line.39.) Grand Total, snould be com­
pleted 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

n 
12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31" 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

Cross 
Check 

Accouni 

(al 

ROAD 

(3l Grading 

(4) Other, nghl-of-wav expenditures 

|5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bndges. trestles, and culvens 

(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track matenal 

i l l ) Ballasi 

i l3) Fences, snou sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

117) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water siaiions 

i l 9 i Fuel stations 

i20l Shops and engmehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

i23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFOCOFC terminals 

(26) Communication svstems 

|27) Signals and mterlockers 

(29) Power plams 

(311 Power-transmission svstems 

(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements—Construction 

i44) Shop machinery' 

i45) Power-plani machinery 

All other road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 

EOUIPMENT 
(S2) Locomouves 

(S3) Freight-irain cars 

(54) Passenger-train cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

1 (56) Floaung equipmeni 

(57) Work equipmeni 

(58) Miscellaneous equipmeni 

(59) Compuier systems and word 

processmg equipmeni 

TOTAL E0L; IPME,N'T 

CRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
al beginning 

of year 
(b) 

DETAU 

23.101 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng the year 

Charges to 
opennng 
expenses 

(c) 

OMITTED 

4.647 

Other credits 

(d) 

h 5% RULE 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Dunng the year 

Retirements 

(e) 

Other debits 

in 

i 

602 7 11.745 

Balance 
at close of 

year 
(g) 

26.598 

LISI 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

*To be reponed with equipmeni expense rather than W&S expenses 
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Notes to Schedule 335-Accijnulated Depreciation-Road and Equipment Owned and Used 

1. The credits to the reserve as shown in colum (c) exceed charges to operatir>g expenses due to the 
capitalization of overhead costs: 

Schedule 335 $ 294,952 
Schedule 339 112 
Schedule 342 4,647 
Schedule 351 165 
Schedule 410 S 288,270 

$ 299.876 S 288,270 

2. Entries to Other Credits (coluin d) 

Roadway: 
Abandonment reserve activity - 1992 
Reclassification among property accounts 

Equipment: 
Reclassification among property accounts 

Total column (d) 

Entries to Other Debits (colunn f) 

Roadway: 
Activity for impairment reserve - December 1992 
Reclassification among property accounts 
Removal costs 

Equipment: 
Reclassification among property accounts 

Total colunn (f) 

11,606 

% 41,443 
5,000 

46,443 

18,056 

$ 64,499 

$ 43,517 
4,604 
2,503 

50,624 

18,139 

S 68,763 
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350. D E P R E C I A T I O N BASE A N D R A T E S — R O A D A N D E Q f l P M E . N T L E A S E D T O O T H E R S 

(Dollars in Thousandsi 

1 This schedule is lo be used in cases where ihc related depreciation reserve is earned in ihe accounts of the respondeni and Ihe rem iheretrom is included in 

Aci.oum> .»M l-lX) 52-12-00 32-l. '-OU. 32 21(10 32-22-00. and 32-23-00 

2 Shou in columnM b land ICI. l o rea ih pnmarv jcvuunt the depreciannn base used in compunng the Jepreciaiion for Ihc munihs of January and Decembe.'. 

respecnvelv u i i h respeci lo rnad ano equipmem o u ned bv lhe respondeni bui Ic. ivcJiu oihers Ihe deprecianon ihargev mr uh i ch are noi includible in operating 

expenses ut lhe respondeni, bul for uh ich the depreciation reserve is recorded in Ihe aciounis ut Ihe resptmdem I f the hase lor road is other ihan Ihe ongmal cosi 

ur eslimated onginal cosi as found bv tne Commission s Bureau ot Aeeuunis. bruu(.'hi lu J current date by Ihe respondeni t rom its Order No 3 records and 

accounts or is uiher ihan ledger value for equipmem a ful l expiananon should be given 

.' In column 1 d 1 show the composue rales used lo compute ihe deprecianon for the mom h ot December and on hnes 29 and 38 of ihis column show ihe composite 

percentage for all roaa and equipmeni accounts, respecnvelv, ascenained bv applv mg ihe pnmarv accounu composue rates lo the depreciauon base used to compute 

the depreciaoon for Decemoer and dividing the total also compuied by the depreciauon base 

4 It deprecianon accnials have been discontinued tor anv accuuni. the depreciation base should be reponed. nevenheless. in suppon uf deprecianon reserves 

Authoniv lor Ihe disconunuance ol accnials should he shown m a fi iulnote in j ica i ing ihe avcuunilsi aftecicd 

5 It luial road leased lo others is less Ihan S ' i of loiai road owned, omit I f toial equipmem leasea lu uihers is less than 5 ^ of lotal equipmeni owned, omit 

However. Lme 39. Grand Tota l , should be completed 

1 

Line 
N.l 

1 

Accouni 
l a l 

R O A D 

i 3 i Grading 

2 i 4 | Other, nghi-of-uav expendiiures 

3 l f l Tunnels and subuavs 

4 l i , , Bndges irestles and culven^ 

5 1 ' " i E'-;vaied siruciurev 

6 1 (81 Ties 

7 1 i 9 ' Rail and other iracK maienal 

S i n n Ballasi 

9 1 i l 3 i Fences, snou sheds and signs 

10 i l i b ) Sianon ana ui'i'ice buildini:s 

I I 1 i l 7 ) Roadwav buildings 

12 1 (18) W'aier stations 

13 i l 9 i Fuel sianuns 

14 i20 l Shops and eneinenouses 

IS 1 i22) Storage warehouses 

16 i i23) Wharves ano docks 

17 ' 1241 C O J I and ore wharves 

18 ' i25 i TOFC COFC lemiinals 

19 i26 i Communicanon svsiemv 

20 127) Smnals and inlerlockers 

: i I (29l Poue- plams 

22 ! (311 Power-iransmission sysiems 

2? 1 ' 3 ! ) .Miscellaneous structures 

24 ; 137) Roaduav machines 

25 1 (39) Public improvemems—Convinicnoi i 

26 i (44) Shop machinery 

27 i (45) Power-plant machinery 

28 i A l l other road accoums 

29 1 T O T A L R O A D 

.•"o 
31 

32 

E O L I P M E N T 

(52) Locomouves 

(S3) Freight-traui cars 

(54) Passenger-inuo cars 

33 1 (SS) Highway revenue equipmeni 

34 (56) Floaung equipmeni 

35 (57) Work equipmeni 

36 (58) MisceUaneous equipmenl 

37 

38 

39 

(59) Computer systems and word processing 

equipment 

T O T A L EOLMPMENT 

G R A N D T O T A L 

Deprecianon base 

A l beginning ut year 
( b l ' 

A l close uf vear 
I C l 

1 
1 
1 

1 

1 
1 
! 
1 
1 

1 
1 

DETAIL OMITTED - 5% RULE 

1 

1 
1 

i 

2.954 3,627 

Annual composue 
rate 

(percent) 
Id) 

Line 
No 

1 

! 2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

1 9 

1 10 

N/A 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

!9 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

3S 

36 

37 

38 

5.20 39 
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41 

1 . V I . ACCl-ML'LATED DEPRECIATION—ROAD ASD EQUIPMENT LEA.SED TO OTHERS 

iDi i l larv in Thi iuvjndvl 

1 T V I S Mhcdulc IV III hc uvi-d in,. jsi-v u hcrc lhc deprecuimn rcvcrwc iv earned in lhc jwoun l v .<l ihe revpundcni and Ihc rent thcrcln im is included in Accounts 
^2-M.iH). '2-12-()() 32 -n - i l i ) ' 2 : i - ( « i >: 22-(K) j n d ^2-21-(Xl 

2 Div,.liivi.-crcdiiv j n d d c h i i ^ i i i ,\,.i.iiuni 7 1 ^ - \ vvumu l j i cd Dcp rc i i j i i Kn—Riud and Kquipnicni Pnipenv ' dunnt: Ihe year nr l j i ing lo road and equipmeni 
Icjvcd Id .liners, lhc dcprci i.iiiiin i hjreCN lur u hk h arc mil i n i ludihlc in i ipcr j i in j : cxpcnvL-s o l ihc n:Npiindcni i Sec Schedule ' ' 0 lur lhe reserve relating lo road 
and equipiiK-ni nuned j n d used hv lhc revpiindenil 

' l l jnv eniricv j r c nude lur - Olhcr i.rediiv" and Other dehiiv. Male Ihe lai-|v i i i .ejMiining su ih eniriev A dehii hj lance in columns (b l ur (g) lor any pnmary 
jcvuuni should hc s l iuun in p.irenihesis ur Jesienj ied - Dr " 

4 Details Ul lhe respecuve secuons of this schedule may be omitted i f either total road leased lo oihers or total equipment leased from oihers represents 

less than 5% of toul road owned or total equipmeni owned, respecavely. However, luie 39. Grand Total, should be completed 

1 me 
\ i . 

1 
1 

1 

C'lilss 

I h a k 

4 1 

Nvvouni 

U l 

R D M ) 

i 3 i ( i r j d ine 

i 4 i l ) i h e r n:.-hi-i i l-ujv expendiiures 

iSi Tunnels and suhu jvs 

rM Bndees iresiks j n d i.ulvens 

^ ' ! i " i Lk-v j ieJ siruilures 

6 1 

7 

N 

g 

I I I 

I I 

12 

n 
1 4 : 

IS 

16 

17 

IS 

19 

20 1 

21 1 
n j 

1 2.' 1 
24 1 

25 

26 

27 

2S 

29 

I.'O 
[31 

32 

33 1 

34" , 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

1X1 Ties 

111 R j i l and mher i r jvk m j i e r u i 

l l l l Bal l js i 

i I ' l F e n i C s sniiu sheds ano smns 

( I M S l j i nm j n d DI I I LC huildines 

117) R i u d u . i i huildines 

1 IKl Wj ie r si j i i i ins 

{ t i l Fuel si j i i i ins 

(21M Shops and enemehuuses 

(22) Si i i r jce u arenouses 

( 2 ' ) Wharves jnd d.>sks 

(24) C i i j l j n d lire un j rves 

i 2 ^ i TOFC COhC lerminj ls 

i26 i Cominun is j i i im svsienis 

(27) Sienj ls and inierlmkers 

(29) Piiuer p l jn ls 

| 3 I ) Puuer-lr jnsinission svstems 

(^^) Miveelluneous siruLiures 

|37 | R o j d u j v niJLhines 

139) Publi i improvemenis—ConMruciiun 

(44) Shop machinery' 

i45) Pouer-plani mjsninerv 

A l l other mad aviounis 

T O T A L R O A D 

E O L I P M E N T 

(52) Locomouves 

(S3) Freight-trais cars 

(54) Passenger-train can 

(SS) Highway revenue equipment 

(S6) Floaung equipment 

(S7) Work equipment 

(S8) MuceUaneous equipment 

(S9) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 

TOTAL EOLIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL i 

Balance 
Jl heeinnine 

i>l vear 
Ih l 

CKI.DIT.S r o RLSl-lRVb 
During the vear 

Chargevio 
operaung 
expenses 

I I I 

1 

Olhei Ltediis 

Id) 

1 

1 

1 
I 

DETAIL EMITTED -

! 

DEBITS T O RESERVE 
During lhe yc j r 

ReiirenK-nis 

l e l 

Olhcr dchitv 

(11 

1 

• 

5% RULE 

! 

i 

1 

710 1 165 

1 

1 

1 1 55 

Balance 
at dusc o f 

year 
(g) 

820 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

.1 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

-iQ. 
I 31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

* To be reported with equipment expense rather than W&S expense 
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Ill Road Initials: CR Year 1992 

3S2A. INVESTNENT IN RAILRQAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (by Company) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose the investinent in railway property used in transportation service at the close of the year. 
This investinent represents the aggregate of property owned or leased by the respondent and used in the 
respondent's transportation service. Such property irwludes (a) the investinent reported in Accounts 
731. Road and Equipment Property, and 732. Inprovements on Leased Property, of the respondent, less 
any 731 or 732 property leased to others for their exclusive use of road, track, or bridges 
(including equipment or other railuay property covered by the contract). Equipment leased to others 
under separate distinct contracts shall not be deducted from the respondent's 731 or 732 property, and 
(b) the investinent of other companies' 731 or 732 property (including operating and lessor railroads) 
used by the respondent when the lease is for exclusive use or control of roads, tracks or bridges 
(including equipment of other railway property covered by the contract). This excludes leased equipment 
from operating railroads under separate distinct contracts and the investment of other carriers in 
property jointly used by the resporxlent. 
2. In coluin (a), classify each company in this schedule as respondent (R), lessor railroad (L), 
inactive or proprietary company (P), and other leased properties (0). 
3. In colunn (a) to (e), inclusive, first shou the data requested for the respondent (R); next the 
data for conpanies whose entire properties are used in transportation service of the respondent, 
divided between lessor (L) and proprietary (P) companies; followed by data for carriers and others 
(0), portions of whose property are used in transportation service of the respondent. Show a total 
for each class of conpany in colunn (d) and (e). Then show, as deductions, data for transportation 
property leased to carriers and others. 
4. In colunn (c), line-haul carriers report the miles of road used in line-haul service. Report 
miles in whole nunbers. 
5. In colum (d), show the ainount applicable in Accounts 731 and 732 on the books of the campanies 
whose names appear in colunn (b). Values of property of other carriers segregated by estimate or 
or otherwise should correspond in amount to the de<tetions made by the owners in their reports. If 
separate value is not available, explanations should be given. Differences between the amounts in 
colunn (d) of this schedule and the amounts shown in colum (c), line 24, on the asset side of the 
comparative general balance sheet of each individual railway, should be explained in a footnote. 
Book value included in Accounts 731 or 732 of the owner should be reported in colunn (d) in reference 
to the investment of the respondent in the securities of the owner unless a good reason can be given for 
the contrary. Methods of estimating (by capitalizing rentals at 6 percent or otherwise) value of 
property of private owners, or portions of property of other carriers, should be explained. 
6. In colunn (e), show the amount of depreciation and amortization accrued as of the close of the 
year in Accounts 733, 734, 735, 736, and 772, that is applicable to the property of the carriers 
whose names are listed in colunn (b), regardless of where the reserves therefor are recorded. 

Line 
No. 

Class 
(See 
Ins.2) 
(a) 

Name of company 

(b) 

Niles of road 
used (See Ins.4) 
(whole numbers) 

(c) 

Investments 
in property 
(See Ins. 5) 

(d) 

Depreciation and 
amortization of 
defense projects 

(See Ins. 6) 
(e) 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

Consolidated Rail Corporation 

St. Lawrence & Adirondack Rwy. Co. 

CRC Properties, Inc. 
CRR Investments 

Total 0 

Less: Investment in Railroad Property 
Leased to Others 

Indiana Harbor Belt RR Co. 

10,025 

49 

8,248,890 

4,663 

56,568 
20 

56,588 

-3,947 

2,454,101 

1,035 

2,424 
10 

2,434 

TOTAL 10,074 8,306,194 2,457,570 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
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352B. INVESTNENT IN RAILUAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. In coiunns (b) through (e) give, by primary accounts, the ainount of investment at the close of the 
year in property of respondent and each group or class of conpanies and properties. 
2. The amounts for respondent and for each grotp or class of companies and properties on Line 44 
herein, should correspond with the amounts for each class of company and properties shown in Schedule 
352A. Continuing records shall be maintained by respondent of the primary property accounts separately 
for each conpany or property included in the schedule. 
3. Report on line 29 amounts representing capitalization of rentals for leased property based on 
6 percent per year where property is not classified by accounts by non-carrier owners, or where cost of 
property leased from other carriers is not ascertainable. Identify non-carrier owners, and briefly ex­
plain on page 37 methods of estimating value of property of non-carriers or property of other carriers. 
4. Report on line 30 amounts not includible in the accounts shown, or in line 29. The items reported 
should be briefly identified and explained. Also include here those items after permission is obtained 
fron the Comnission for exceptions to prescribed accounting. Reference to such authority should be made 
when explaining the amounts reported. Respondents must not make arbitrary changes to the printed stub 
or colunn headings without specific authority from the Comnission. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

1 5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

1 17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

Cross 
check 

Account 

(a) 

(2) Larxl for transportation purposes 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Uater stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Construction 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

Leased property capitalized 
rental (explain) 

Other (specify and explain) 
TOTAL ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems ar«l word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest during construction 
(80) Other elements of investment 
(90) Construction work in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Respondent 

(b) 

120,206 
205,181 

1,826 
24,168 
191,739 
2,574 

1,261.752 
2,331,180 
861,335 

708 
138,228 
11,638 

655 
27,986 
82,891 

796 
67,880 
61,450 
88,003 
326,162 

1,118 
9,008 
3,743 

91,953 
35,440 
46,822 
3,127 

5,997,569 
909,000 
809,294 

9,598 

90,311 
62,224 

92,964 
1,973.391 

277.930 
8,248.890 

Lessor 
Railroads 

(c) 

316 
729 

705 

869 
1,230 
339 
79 
52 

22 
211 

111 

4,663 

4.663 

Inactive 
(proprie­
tary conp­
anies) 
(d) 

Other 
Leased 

Properties 

(e) 

2,442 
Cr. -39 

Cr. -165 

Cr. -627 
Cr. -768 
Cr. -105 
Cr. -1 

52.723 

Cr. -21 
Cr. -27 

295 

Cr. -125 
Cr. -804 

Cr. -5 
Cr. -6 

Cr. -139 

52.628 

13 
13 

52.641 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

Cross-checks 

Schedule 410 Schedule 210 

Line 620. column (h) 
Line 620. column (f) 
Line 620, column (g) 

Line 14. column (b) 
Line 14, column (d) 
Line 14, column (e) 

Schedule 413 

Lines 136 thru 138 column (0 
Lines 118 diru 123. and 130 thru I3S 

column (f) 

Line 231, column It) 

Line 230, column (0 

Lines 207. 208, 211, 212, column (0 

Lines 226, 227, column (0 

Lines 311, 312, 315. 316. column (0 

Line 213. column (0 

Line 232, column (0 
Line 317, column (f) 

Lines 202. 203, 216. column (0 (equal 
10 or greater than, but variance cannot 
exceed line 216, column It)) 

Lines 221, 222, 235, column (0 (equal 
10 or greater than, but variance cannoi 
exceed line 235, column (f)) 

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, column (0 (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannot 
exceed line 320, column (f)) 

Line 507, column IT) 
Line 508. column (0 
Line 509, column (0 
Line SIO, column (D 
Line 511, column (0 
Line 512, column (0 
Line 513. column (0 
Line 514. column ID 
Line 515. column (f) 
Line 516, column (0 
Lme 517, column (0 

Schedule 450 

Line 4 column b 

_ 
" 

-

" 

m 

-

-
o 

•= 

. 
-
-
> 
-
•> 

" 
— 
-
-
-

= 

Line 29 column (b) 
Line 29, column (c) 

Schedule 414 

Line 19, columns (b) thru (d) 

Line 19, columns (e) thru (g) 

Schedule 415 

Lines 5, 38, column (f) 

Lines 24, 39, column (0 

Lines 32, 35, 36. 37. 40. 41. column (0 

And 

Schedule 414 

Minus line 24, columns (b) thru (d) plus 
line 24. columns (e) thru (g) 

Schedule 415 

Lines 5, 38. columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 24. 39, columns (c) and (d) 
Lines 32. 35. 36. 37, 40. 41. columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 5, 38, column (b) 

Lines 24, 39, column (b) 

Lines 32. 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (b) 

Schedule 417 

Line 1, column Q) 
Line 2, column 0) 
Line 3, column (j) 
Lme 4, column 0) 
Line 5, column (j) 
Line 6, column (j) 
Line 7, column (j) 
Line 8, column (j) 
Line 9, column (j) 
Lme 10, column Q) 
Liae 11, calumn (j) 

Schedule 210 

Line 47 column b 
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u 
B J 

ee 
U l 
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o 
o 
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K l 

OJ 
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X 
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1 

CO 

rt Z 
U l 

oe 
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U l 

X 
rt o 

o 
o 
>o 
ro 
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OJ 
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to 
UJ 

c m 
lu Z 

4 
CS 10 

SB I 
rt X rt 4 
e: 
Ui 2 
C rt 
°l-l >- a: 
4 4 
Z - I 
— rt 
rt O 
4 a 
a: — 

"" ss ^ " l 

Pi 
- J 1 
4 — 1 

t == ' O — 1 
rt 1 

1 1 
Z 1 
IU __ 1 

10 a: cs 1 

a c s 1 

1 1 
1 1 
1 rt U i 
1 .^ X ^ 1 
1 4 CS Z ^ 1 
1 rt rt U l u . 1 
1 O UJ O. _ 1 
1 rt a : X 1 
1 U. U l 1 

1 1 

1 _ ^ ^ 1 1 
1 - 1 1 
1 4 1 
1 oe — 1 
1 U l UJ 
1 Z — 1 
1 UJ 1 

1 1 
1 —. ^ _ ^ - . 
1 a 1 1 UJ Ul 
I m L i 1 
1 4 rt - 1 
1 X > a 1 
1 u e : — 1 

rt 1 K UJ 
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UJ 1 . — — —- ^ — 
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1 O l u - 1 
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1 • _ l M u 
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1 ea 
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1 to t l 
1 UJ UJ 
1 rt ts ~ 
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u fc 
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4 

z - J 

rt 4 
ae 
u. 1 to ^ 
O 1 B X 

1 U U 

1 1 
N

AM
E

 
1 1 

1 
1
L
IN

E
I 

1 
N

O
.I

 

• ^ ~ 

• ^ ~ " • 

. ^ « 

• ^ • • 

_ 
a 
Ul 
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rv 
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-
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-
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. . . . . 

e 
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Ul c 
ee 
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o 
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1 
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1 

10 
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UJ 
X 
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o 
o 
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1 
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CJ 
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-

ro 
CM 

ff « CO 

-
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K l 
CJ 
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rt 
rt K l 
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-
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rt r.1 
K l 
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« 
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-

-
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-
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vO 
r^ 
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-

-
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K l 

"" 
,.1 

K l 
r^ 
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-
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•o 
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Ul 

Ul 
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r^ 
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-
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-

r^ 
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1 
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a 
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rt u 
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U. 

rt Z 

rt O 

-) 
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IO 
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H 
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1 
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1 

>-rt rt - J 

rt CJ 
4 
u. 

rt Z 

rt a 
-) 

a 
a 
00 
ro 

g 
rt 
X u 
rt rt Z 
10 
1 

ae 
u 
1 

> rt M 
- J 

rt V 
4 
I L 

rt z rt a 
- 1 

O 
a 
« 
K l 

ee 
Ul 
X 

rt O 
1 

et 
u 
1 

> rt rt - 1 

rt u 
4 
u. 

rt Z 
rt o 
- 1 

ff ff 

ff 
K l 

g 
rt 

5 1 

a. 
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BJ 

(S 

-
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o 

ff 
K l 
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rt 
X u 
rt 
3 

tf, 
a 
o 
ee 
a. 

rt Ul 
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CS 

-

1 tf rt a 

CJ 
eo 

ff 
K l 

ae 
UJ 
X 
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a. 

rt lU 
a j 

CS 
- 1 

rt 2 
J 
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. t t 
ro 
rt 

ff 
ff 

§ 
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2 
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1 

o: 
UJ 

^ rt a 
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ff 
ff 

CS 

z rt X 
u 
rt rt z 10 
1 

ee 
UJ 

rt C 

m 
L-, 

rt 
C>. 

ff 
ff 

ae 
UJ 
X 

rt O 

BJ 
UJ 
2 
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•B 
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B 
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rt O 
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.» 
•a 
r^ 

Ul 

* fH 
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<» rt 

rv 

.» rt 

CO 

-» r.1 

ff 
* rt 

O 
U> 

rt 

r^ 
Ul 

rt 

rt 
O 
CM 

CO 
CM 
Ul 
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CM 
U l 
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rv 
CM 
CM 

ffi f v 

ff 

h" 
<e 
rt 

CJ 
o 
CJ 
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o 
.A 
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-
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ro 
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r^ 

CM 
>0 
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^ 
CJ 
o 
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CJ 
O 
K l 

K l 

-

-
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ro 

ro 

ffi 

^ 
CM 

.»• 

ff * K l 

• rA 

CJ 
o 
rt 
K l 

-

-

CJ 
O 
rA 

K l 

ffi 

^ 
CJ 
K l 
rA 

rv 
K l 
O 

i n 
P4 

-

-
r v 
K l 
o 
i n 
rA 

rv 
ro 
o 
i n 
rA 

^ 

~f 
ff CM 

ffi 

<o M 
o o 
CJ CM 

ffi i n 
CM 

Ul 

-

-

ffi Ul 
CJ 

i n 

ffi 
Ul 
eg 

in 
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O 
<o 
ff 
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-

-
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<0 

ff r 
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-
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-
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CJ 
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CJ 
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i 
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-
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CJ 
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* 
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o 
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M 
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Ul 
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ro 

r* 

>* 

IU 
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rt Z 
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Ml 
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O. 
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O 
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ae 
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Z 
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rA 
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O 
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rA 
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a 
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Ul 
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rt 4 
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HJ 
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U 
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_ 

C 
O 
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u 
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4 
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u 
a 
UJ 
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4 
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_ 
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c 
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ro 
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1 
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UJ 
B 

> rt rt _J 
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U. 

fc Z 

rt c 
^ 

e 
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U 
1 
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B 

> rt H 
- 1 

rt u 
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rt Z 

rt g 
• ^ 

o 
o 
U) 
10 

B 
a 
1 

tf y. 
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u 
B 

B 
U 
X 

rt o 

^ 

C 
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<« 
Kl 

B 
U 
1 
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b 
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ee 
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u 

rt o 
^ 

o 
o 
CM 
<s 

§ 
IH 

fc 4 
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U 
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B 
a 
'a a 

_ 
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f v 
K l 

B 
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1 

> fc H 
. J 

rt c 
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u. 

rt Z 
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K l 

B 
U 
1 
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rt u 
4 
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rt C 
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X 
X 

o 

-J 
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S 
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M 
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tu 
Z 
rt 
_ i 

J 

< 
g 
fc 

1 

10 B 
4 Ul 

_ a CS 

1 fc u 
1 ^ X to 
1 rt rt U l 

1 o Ul a 
1 rt B X 
1 I L U l 

1 - 1 

! a 1 et 
1 U l 

1 z 

1 ^ 
1 a ~ 
1 U l U J 

1 to u 
' 5 f 1 X > 

^ 1 U B 
fc 1 B UJ 

X 1 3 10 
cs 1 CL 
rt 1 

B 1 to l/l 
U . 1 - J fil 

1 p tf l Si 
1 O U l - 1 
1 rt rt 
1 " - J t e 

I ^ a . 

1 fc 3 i i i 
1 4 10 3 
1 = _ i t 
1 t o 

1 to to 
1 U l U l 
1 rt CS 
1 B 4 
1 4 Z 
1 - J 
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rt 
z 3 
o u 
y fc 
< s 

3 I U l u o a 
m u o 
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B rt 
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T

U
 

U
N
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U l 
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I U 
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— -
§ 

X 
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^ 
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^ u 
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Z 
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i 
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rt C J 

vO 

rt r A 
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r A 
r A 
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>o 
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? 
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ro 
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c QJ 

_ Q . 
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U l U J 

^ G w rt 
rt U l 
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> rt 
fc 4 
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O rt 

U ° o 
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~-
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ff ff 
r A 
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ff ff JV 

rt 

rv 
r A 

^ 
CM 

O 
rv 
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K l 
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K l 

^ 
CJ 
Ul 

ff 

ff 
ff 

B 
UJ 

X 

rt O 

ff 
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Ul 

ff o 
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ff r A 

— 

Ul 

ff o 
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rt 
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O 
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o 

ro 
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" CJ 

rv 
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CC 
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U l 
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4 
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rt 
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rv 
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CO 
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>e 
ro 
CO 

a 
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O 
CM 

•« 
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to fc 
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CM 
CM 

<e 

ff f v 
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ffi 

— 

vO 

ff rv 

fi ffi 

r A 
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C J 

^ 
I M 
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CO 
CM 

^ 
* 
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CO 
K l 

_ 
ff 
a o 
CO 

rt 

CM 

* 

U l 

UJ 

rt Z 
rt < Z 
a 
z 4 

B 
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U J 

B 

CJ 
CJ 
C J 

r A 
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n 
• r^ 

-

— 

r A 

rv 

rt 
r A 

M 

^ 

« 

^ 
* r.1 
>C 
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ff 

a 
* 

B 
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U l 

B 

>: B 
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u 
4 
Z 

ro 
C J 
CM 

ro 
K l 
CJ 

-

-

K l 

ro 
CM 

C J 
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>e 

^ 
rv 
CM 

^ 
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rt 
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a 
U l 

u 
z 
a 

rt z 
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§ 
U l 
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U) 
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ffi 

-

U, 
r A 
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1 
2 

3 

4 

5 
6 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
U 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Road Initials CR Year 1992 

412. UAY ANO STRUCTURES 
(Dollars in ThotJsands) 

Report freight expenses only. 
The total depreciation expense reported in cotum (b), line 29, should balance to the sun of the 
depreciation expense reported in schedule 410, colunn (f) lines, 136, 137, and 138. 
Report in colunn (c) the lease/rentals for the various property categories of Uay and Structures. 
The total net lease/rental reported in colunn (c), line 29 should balance the net amount reported 
in schedule 410, colunn (f), lines 118 through 123, plus lines 130 through 135. 
If an entire road or segment of tracic is leased and if the actual breakdown of lease/rentals by 
property categories is not known, apportion the lease/rentals based on the percentage of the 
categories' depreciation bases to the depreciation bases for all categories of depreciable 
leased property. Use Schedule 352B of this report for obtaining the depreciation bases of the 
categories of leased property. 

. Amortization adjustment of each road property type which is included in coluin (b) shall be repeated 
in column (d) as a debit or credit to the appropriate line item; the net adjustment on line 29 
shall equal the adjustment reported on line 29 of schedule 335. 
Report on line 28 all other lease rentals not apportioned to any category listed on lines 1-27. 
Line 11, Account 16, should not include conputer and data processing ec|uipment reported on line 37 
of schedule 415. 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Property 
account 

2 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
29 
31 
35 
37 
39 
45 

— 

Category 

(a) 

Land for transportation purposes 
Grading 
Other right-of-way expenditures 
Tunnels and subways 
Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
Elevated structures 
Ties 
Rail and other track material 
Ballast 
Fences, snowsheds, and signs 
Station and office buildings 
Roadway buildings 
Uater stations 
Fuel Stations 
Shops and enginehouses 
Storage warehouses 
Uharves and docks 
Coal and ore wharves 
TOFC/COFC terminals 
Conmunication systems 
Signals and interlockers 
Power plants 
Power transmission systems 
Miscellaneous structures 
Roadway machines 
Public improvements; construction 
Power plant machines 
Other lease/rentals 

TOTAL 

Depreciation 

(b) 

N/A 
2,768 

43 
297 

4,370 
138 

36,458 
39,866 
15,157 

9 
12.285 

515 
9 

1,000 
2,426 

12 
2,114 
5,203 
8,393 
17,559 

25 
266 
122 

10,016 
599 
21 

N/A 
159,671 

Lease/Rental 
(net) 

(c) 

2 
5 

6 

18 
13 
4 
1 

1 

1 

14,078 
14,129 

Amortization 
adjustment 

during year 

(d) 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
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%oad Iniiiais: CR Y^^ 19_2L_ Revised 7/84 SS 

GENER.\L INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1. Report >nrA( expenses oniy. 

2. Report by type of equipmeni all natural expenses reiaung to the equipment functions (salaries and wages, maieruls. tools, supplies, fuels and 
l u b n c u t s , purcnased services and generei). 

3. XLpon in oolumn (b) net repair expense excluding the cost to repair damaged equipment. 

Schedule 415, eolumn (b), wiU baUnce to Schedule 410, column It), as follows: 

(a) Locomoiivcslline j plus line 38 compared to ihe siim of Schedule'<410, lines 202, 203 plus 216 (excluding wreck repairs). ^ nor n p o n in 
Schedule 415. Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared u> tbe sum ofSchedule 410, lines 221, 222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repaus). Do noireponm 
Scfaeduie 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223. 

(c) Sum ofHighway Equipmeni (line 32), Floating Equipmeni (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipmeni (line 36), Computer and 
D a u Processing Equipment (line 37), .Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com­
pared to Scbedule 410, the sum of lines 302 through 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (exciudmg wreck repairs). Do not rtpon m Schedule 415. 
Equipment Damaged from Scheduie 410, line 308. 

Noie: Lines 216, 235 and 320 ofSchedule 410 are credit amounts. 

r h e aik)caiion of freight ear repair expensa reportable on ScheduU 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instruction 2-21, Freight train 
repair cos tug . 49 CFR 1201. 

(. Depredation expense for each class ofequipmeni by car type shall be reported in columns'(c) and (d). For improvemenU on leased property, 
Aocounu 732 aad 733, use a supplemeniary Scheduie 415, which will reUie (o Schedules 340 and 342. 

Depredadon charges reported on columns (c) and (d) wiU balanee to Schedule 410, column (f), as follows: 

a. Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213 

b. Freight Cars, lire 24 plus line 39 compared lo Schedule 410, line 232 

c Sum of Highwa' Equipment (line 32); Floating Equipment (line 35); Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36); Compuier and 
D a u Processmg Equipment (line 37); Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40); and Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipmeni (line 41) com­
pared to Schedule 410, line 317. 

5. Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which is included in column (c) shall be reponed in column (e) as a debit or credil to the 
appropnaie line item; the net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adjustment applicable to equipment used in 
freighi service induded in line 39, column (c), ofSchedule 335. 

6. Lease/RenuU reponed in column (f) should balance to column (f) ofSchedule 410 as follows: 

a. Locomolives, line 5 plus 38 compared with Schedule 410, lines 207, 208, 211 and 212. 

b. Freight C a n . line 24 plus line 39 compared with Schedule 410. lines 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231, are reported 
in Schedule 414 and are not to be included In Schedule 415). 

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentals for All Other Equipment, lines 32. 35. 36, 37, 40 and 41 , will baUnce lo Schedule 410, lines 311, 312.315 and 316, 
excepi for the mterchange renul on trailers and conuiners which is reported in Schedule 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 should 
be used when balanang Lease/RenuU Other Equipmeni to Schedule 410. Do not report in Schedule 415 the Trailer and Conuiner renuU 
reponed in Schedule 414. 

7 Uvesiment base by lypei of equipmem shall be reponed in columns (g) and (h) and should noi include ihe cost of Equipment Used But Nol Owned 
when lhe reiaa iheiefoie are included in ihe rem lor equipment and Account Nos. 3I-2].4X>. 31-22-00. 31-23-00. 35-21-00. 3S-22-00 and 35-23-00. 
Il should include ihe Cosi of Equipment Owned and Leased lo Others when ihe rents are included in ihe rem for Equipment Accouni Ntis. 32-21-00. 
32-22-00. 32-23-00. 36-21-00. 36-22-00 and 36-23-00. 

Propeny Used Bui Not Owned should also be ineluded when the rem is included in Account Nos. 31-12-00, 31-13-00, 31-21-00, 31-22-00 
and 31-23-00, indusive. 

The grand tou l of each equipmeni accouni in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the toiaU of line items eonsutuung the equipment 
aocount louU of columns (g) and (h) . ofSchedule 415. 

8. AccumuUted depreciation for each class ofequipmeni shall be reported in columns (i) and (j) The grand toul of each equipment reserve 
aecounl in column (g). Schedule 335. shall equal the combined aggregaie loial accumulated depreciation for line items consiiiuung the corre­
sponding equipment accounts reported in columns (i) and <j). on Schedule 4IS. 

L 
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Line 
No. 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

(1 

C 

(2 

Road Initials 

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPNENT 
(Dollars in Thotisarxls) 

Cross 
Check 

• 

• 

• 

* 

Types of Equipment 

(a) 

LOCOMOTIVES 
Diesel Locomotives-Yard 
Diesel Locomotives-Road 
Other Locomotive-Yard 
Other Locomotive-Road 

TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
Box-Plain 40 Foot 
Box-Plain SO Foot and Longer 
Box-Equipped 
Gondola-Plain 
Gondol a-Ec^ipped 
Hopper-Covered 
Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
Refrigerator-Mechanical 
Refrigerator-Nonmechanical 
Flat TOFC/COFC 
Flat Multi-level 
Flat-General Service 
Flat-Other 
All Other Freight Cars 
Cabooses 
Auto Racks 
Miscellaneous Accessories 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHER EOUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 

HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 
Refrigerated Trailers 
Other Trailers 
Refrigerated Containers 
Other Containers 
Bogies 
Chassis 
Other Highway Equipment (Freight) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 
Marine Line-Haul 
Local Marine 

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 
Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment 
(Freight Portion) 

Computer systems & word processing ec^ip. 
Machinery-Locomotivesd) 
Machinery-Freight Cars(2) 
Machinery-Other Equipment(3) 
Uork and Other Non-revenue Equipment 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL ALL EOUIPMENT (FREIGHT PORTION) 

Repairs 
(net expense) 

(b) 

10,547 
92,525 

103,072 

1,581 
7,481 
3,553 
1,351 
4,425 
4,715 
453 
238 

1,370 
2.736 
1,641 
509 

2,599 
4,473 

70 
574 

37,769 

89 
8,410 

34 

8 

8,541 

4,075 
3,302 
1,171 
594 

10,860 
20,002 

169,384 

) The data to be reported on line 38 in column (b) is the amoi 
(f), line 203, reduced by the allocable portion of line 216 

!) The data to be reported on line 39 in coluin (b) is the amot 
(f), line 222, reduced by the allocable portion of line 235 

1) The data to be reported on line 40 in colunn (b) is the aniot 
(f), lines 302 through 306, reduced by the allocable portior 

Deprec 

Owned 

(c) 

1,658 
14,890 

16,548 

708 
5,123 
3,590 
1,608 
2,283 
7,296 
883 
1 

500 
1 
74 
158 
293 

482 
1,178 

24,178 

53 

53 

7,582 
739 
658 
208 

4,314 
13,501 

54.280 

jnt reportec 

jnt reportec 

jnt reportec 
1 of line 32 

CR Year 1992 

;iation 

Capitalized 
Lease 

(d) 

38,824 

38,824 

3,211 
2,682 
2,368 
1,067 
8,869 

226 

216 
2 

5,713 

24,354 

798 

798 

8,102 
89 
79 
26 

2,047 
10,343 

74,319 

Amortization 

Adjustment 
net during 

year 
(e) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

i in Schedule 410, column 

i in Schedule 410, colum 

i in Schedule 410. coluin 
!0. 
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Road Initials: CR Year 1992 

415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EOUIPMENT -

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 

1 40 
41 
42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

Lease & Rentals 
(net) 

(f) 

1 
35 

36 

-19 
4.643 
4.870 
5,832 
1,038 
1,840 
1,160 

91 
5 

342 

-53 

2,587 

22,336 

319 

319 

4,627 

10,447 
15,074 

37,765 

Investment base as of 12/31 

Owned 

(g) 

27,578 
240,434 

268.012 

6.653 
89,467 
51,135 
29,633 
42.078 
134,429 
16.289 

6 
9,208 

9 
1.357 
2.914 
5.381 

8.868 
21.714 

419.141 

2.839 

2,839 

64,953 
21,049 
18.740 
5.934 

123.485 
234.161 

924.153 

Capitalized 
lease 

(h) 

640.988 

640.988 

56,989 
49,116 
40,288 
11,020 
141,696 

3,942 

3,677 
40 

83,385 

390,153 

6,759 

6,759 

28.011 
506 
451 
142 

29.050 
58,160 

1,096,060 

(1) The data to be reported on lines 38, 39 and 40 in column: 
recorded in Property Account 44, allocated to Locomotive: 

(2) The depreciation to be reported on lines 38, 39 and 40 ir 
multiplying the investment in each element by the effect 
Account 44, and then adding or subtracting the adjustment 
calculation should equal the amount shown in coluin (c). 

Continued 

Accunulated depreciation as of 12/31 

Owned 

(i) 

10,112 
88,159 

98,271 

2.572 
41.513 
22,682 
13,890 
19,723 
63,008 
7,635 

3 
4.316 

4 
637 

1.368 
2,522 

4,156 
10,173 

194.202 

-194 

-194 

39,683 
9,114 
8,115 
2,569 

70,814 
130,295 

422,574 

i (g) and (h) is thi 
., Freight Cars, anc 
1 coluin (c) is call 
ve composite rate 1 

t reported in columr 
Schedule 335. 

Capitalized 
lease 

(J> 

339,291 

339,291 

47,301 
29.456 
34.085 
10,093 

126.455 

3.816 

2.959 
28 

28.888 

283.081 

6.509 

6.509 

12.959 
406 
361 
115 

19.250 
33.091 

661.972 

> investinent 
1 Other Equipment. 
:ulated by 
for Property 
1 (e). This 

57 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 
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Road 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

1 9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Initials: CR Year 1992 

Schedule 418 

Instruction: 
This schedule will show the investinents in capitalized 
and equipment by primary account. 

Colunn 

(a) = primary accoi 

61 

leases in road 

jnt nunber and title for which capital lease amounts 
are included therein. 

(b) = the total investment in that primary account. 

(c) - the investment in capital leases at the end of the year. 

(d) = the current year amortization. 

(e) - the accunulated amortization relating to the leased properties. 

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - CAPITAL LEASES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Primary Account No. and Title 

(a) 

(16) Station & office buildings 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Comni^ication systems 
(37) Roadway machines 
(44) Shop machinery 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 

TOTAL 

Total 
Investment 

At End of Year 

(b) 

138,228 
67,880 
61,450 
88,588 
91,953 
46.822 

909,000 
809,294 
9,598 

90,311 
62,224 

92,964 

2.468,312 

CAPITAL LEASES 

Investment 
at End 
of Year 

(c> 

9.518 
354 

5.373 
5,?20 
10.284 
1.099 

640,988 
390,153 
6,759 
12,229 
16,821 

28,011 

1,128,009 

Current 
Year 

Amortization 

(d) 

751 
43 

1,116 
350 

2,113 
194 

39,413 
24,529 

798 
932 

2,484 

8,102 

80,825 

Accunulated 
Amortization 

(e) 

9,426 
308 

4,665 
500 

8.673 
882 

339.291 
283,081 
6,509 
5.781 
13,469 

12,959 

685,544 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
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450. ANALYSIS OP TAXKS 
(DoUan la TVMiaads) 

A. Railway Taxes 

l im 
No. 

1 

10 

II 

O o u 
Check 

• 

Kmd of tax 

(a) 

U.S. Govemmem Taxes 

Ineome Taxes: 

Normal Tax and Surtax 

Excess Profitt 
Toul - Income Taxes L 2 -i- 3 

Railroad Retirement 

Hospital Insurance 

Supptemenial Annuities 
Unemployment Insurance 

All Other United States Taxes 
Total - U.S. G o r t m a a t Tazci 
Total - Railway Taxci 

Amount 

(b) 

^TTTT-

3,605 

3,605 
172.972 

i ? . m s 
10.015 
20.^nq 

1.024 
2 2 0 . 0 6 0 
? R « . 9 7 ? 

Liae 
No. 

1 

10 

II 

B Adjusunenu to Federal Income Taxes 

1 In coluinn (a) are listed the paniculan which most often cauM a diffcrenualbeiweenlaxable mcome and pretax accounling income Other paiuculan which 
cause such a diffeicnual should be listed under the caption Other (Specify), including Siaie and other taxes deferred if computed sepaiaiely. Muior ileos. each 
iCis than SIOO.OOO. may be combined ui a single entry under Other (Specify) 

2. Indicate ui column (bl the beginning of the year total if Aecounis 714. 744. 762 and 786 applicable u> eaeh particular item in coluinn (a). 
3 Indicate in column (c) the nei change in Accounts 714,744.762 and 786 for the net tax effeci of uming differences onguiatuig and revenmg ui the cunent 

accountuig penod 
4 Indicate ui column (d) any adjusunents. as appropnaie. ucludmg adjustments to eliminate or reinsute deferred tax effect, (credits or debus) due u> 

applymg or recognizing a loss cany-forward or a loss carry-back 
5. The uxal of line 19 m columns (c) and (d) should agree with the uial of the contra charges (credits) lo Accoum SS7, Provis- HI for Defened Taxes, and 

Account S9I. Provision for Deferred Taxes - Extraordmary Items, for the curreni year. 
6. Indicaiemcolumn(e)thecumulauveioialofcolunms(b).(c).and(d) Thetoialofcolumn(e)niustagrBewiththetoialofAccounls7l4,744.'J62and786. 

Line 
No 

1 

Paniculan 

(a) 

Acceleraied depreciauon. Sec 167 I.R C : Guideline lives punuani 
U) Rev Proc. 62-21 

Accelerated amoruzauon of facilities. Sec 168 1 R C 

Acceleraied amofUzaiion of rolling Slock. Sec 184 I.R C 

Amofuzatianof nghts of way. Sec I8S 1 R.C 
Oher (Specify) 

Inveatmenl tax cicdit* 

TOTALS 

Begmnmg of year 
balance 

(b) 

Netoediis 
(charges) for 
Gurreu year 

(c) 

Adjustments 

(d) 

Endof 
year balance 

fe) 

Lae 
No. 

1 

1° 
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SOI. GUARANTIES AND SliRETVSHIPS 

(Dollars in thousands) 

1. If the respondeni wa« under obligation as guaranior or surety for the perfonnance by any other corporaliun oi 

Year 1992 

other assoaation of any agreemeni 

or obliganon. show the paniculars of each coniraci of guaranly or suretyship ui effeci al the close of the year or entered into and expired dunnj: the 

year 

This mquir>' does not cover the case of ordinaiy 
ihan $50,000 may be shou-n as one total. 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
K-i 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
2.'i 

26 

27 

28 

Names ofall parties principally 
and primarily liable 

(a) 

St Lawrence & Adirondack 
Railway Company 

Waynesburg Southern Railroad 
Company 

The Monongahela Railway 
Company 

Conrail Mercury. Inc 

Penntech Transfer Corp. 

Penntech Transfer Corp 

2. Ifany corporaiion or other association uas ui 

nhligalion. show the particulars called for hereun 

expired dunng the year. 

This mquiry does nol cover the case of ordmary 

ordinar> surety bonds or undertakmgs on appeals 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

Finance Docket number, title, and 
maturity date and concise descrip­

tion of agreement or obligation 

(a) 

commercial paper maturmg on demand or not later than 2 years 

Description 

(b) 

1st Mortgage Bonds. 5%, due 7/1/1996 
2nd Mortgage Bonds. 6%, due 10/1/1996 

VA% First Mortgage Bonds due 9/1/1993. 
Series A 

Equipment lease payments to Sun Life 
Assurance Co of Canada 

Equipment lease payments to Strick 
Trailer Leasing 

Loan payments to Greater Berks 
Development Fund 

Loan payments to Philadelphia 
National Bank 

Total 

nder obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by the 

der for each such contract of guaranty or suretyship in effeci at tl 

commeraal paper matunng on demand or not later than 2 years 
m coun proceedings. 

Names of all guarantors and sureties 

(b) 

after the date of issue Items of le 

Amount of 
contingent 

liability 

(c) 

.590 
352 

6,058 

6,264 

1,890 

200 

990 

16.344 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liability 

(d) 

Sole 
Sole 

Sole 

Sole 

Sole 

Sole 

Sole 

respondent of any agreemeni or 

le close of the \ear or entered into 

after dale of issue, nor does it mci 

Amount of 
contingent 
liability of 
guarantors 

(c) 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liability 

(d) 

ss 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

and 

ude 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
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502. COMPE.NSATLNG BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
(Dollan in Thousandsl 

Usmg the following noies as a guideline, show die requiremems compensating balances and shon-ierm borrowing anangemems Foomoie disclosure is 
required even ibough the arrangemem is not icduced 10 wnting 

1. Disclose compensatmg balances not legallv restncted. lines ofcredit used and unused, average interest raie of shon-ierm borrowings outstanding at balance 
sheet date, maximum amouni of outstanding borrowings dunng the penod and the weighted average rate of those borrowings 

2. Time deposiu and cemficates of aeposii consuiuiing compensaung balances not legally resmcied should be disclosed. 
3 Compensatmg tialance anangemems need only be disclosed for the latesi fiscal year 
4 Compensaimg balances mcluded in Account 703. Special Deposits, and m Accoum 717. Other Funds, should also be separaiely disclosed below 
5 Compensaimg balance anangemems are sufficiently maienal 10 require disclosure in foomoces when the aggregaie of wnnen and oral agreement balances 

amount to IS peicent or more of liquid assets (curreni cash balances, resmcied and unrestncted plus marketable secunues) 
6. When a canier is not in compliance with a compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed along widi suied and possible sancuons 

whenever such possible sanctions mav be immediate (not vague or unpredicuble) and nuierul . 

The Coinpany maintains a $300 million uncollateralized revolving 
credit facility with a group of banks under which no borrowings 
were outstanding at December 31, 1992. 

°"'"««^ ABDuai Repon RPI 
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SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDING BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(DoUars in Thousands) 

The principal use of this schedute is to detennine the average einbedded rate of debt capital. 

I. Debt Outstanding at End of Year: 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

Account No. 

751 

764 

765/767 

766 

766.5 

768 

770.1/770.2 

Title 

Loans and Notes Payable 

Equipment obligation and Other Lortg-Term Debt 
due Uithin One Year 

Funded Debt Unmatured 

Equipment Obligations 

Capitalized Lease Obligations 

Debt in Default 

Unamortized Debt Premium 

Total Debt 

Debt Directly Related to Road Property 

Debt Directly Related to Equipment 

Total Debt Directly Related to Road & Equipment 

Percent Directly Related to Road 

Percent Directly Related to Equipment 

Debt Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment 

Road Property Debt 

Equipment Debt 

Source 

Sch. 200, L. 30 

Sch. 200. L. 39 

Sch. 200, L. 41 

Sch. 200, L. 42 

Sch. 200, L. 43 

Sch. 200, L. 44 

Sch. 200, L. 46 

Sun L. 1-7 

Note 1. 

Note 1. 

Sun L.9 and 10 

L. 9 + L. 11 
(2 decimals) 

L. 10 + L. 11 
(2 decimals) 

L. 8 minus L. 11 

(L. 12 X L. 14) 
plus L. 9 

(L. 13 X L. 14) 
plus L. 10 

Balance at 
Close of year 

126,796 

174,180 

1,052,538 

2,522 

496,291 

-6,744 

1,845,583 

16,234 

575,749 

591,983 

2.74% 

97.26X 

1,253,600 

50,583 

1,795,000 

69 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

II. Interest Accrued During the Year: 

Line 
No. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

Account No. 

546-548 

546 

517 

Title 

Total Interest and Amortization (Fixed Charges) 

Contingent Interest on Furxled Debt 

Release of Premiuns on Funded Debt 

Total Interest 

Interest Affiliated Conpany Debt 

Net Interest Expense 

Interest Directly Related to Road Property Oebt 

Interest Directly Related to Equipment Debt 

Interest Not Directly Related to Road or 
Equipment Property Debt 

Interest Road Property Debt 

Interest Equipment Debt 

Note 1. Directly related means the purpose which the furvis were usi 
Note 2. Line 21 includes interest on debt in Account 769 - Accounts 
Note 3. This Interest related to debt reported in Lines 9 and 10, i 

Source 

Sch. 210, L. 42 

Sch. 210, L. 44 

Sch. 210, L. 22 

Sun of Lines 17-19 

Note 2. 

L. 20 minus L. 21 

Note 3. 

Note 3. 

L.22 - (L.23+L.24) 

L.23 + (L.25XL.12) 

L.24 + (L.25XL.13) 

id when the debt was 
i Payable; Affiliated 
•espectively. 

Balance at 
Close of year 

187,643 

187,643 

187,643 

1,867 

53,210 

132,566 

5,499 

182,144 

ssued. 
Companies. 

Line 
No. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 
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I.NSTRLCT10.NS CONCER.NING RETL'R.NS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

Siaic paniculars of all tracks operated by ihe respondent ai the close of the year, according to ihe following classiflcation 
(1) Line owned b> respondeni 
(2) Line owned by propnetary companies 
(3) Line operaied under lease for a specified sum. lessor being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (Bl independent or not affiliated with respondent 
(4) Line operaied under contract or agreement for contingem rent, owner being (Al an affliiated coiporation. or (B) independent or not affiliated with 

respondeni 
(5) Line operated under iracknge nghu 

Give subtotals for each of the several numbered classes in Ihc order listed above, as well as the total for all classes 
Lenglhs of track should be reponed to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with footings, i e . counting one-half mile and over as a whole mile and 

disregarding any fraction less than one-half mile 
In column (ai msen the flgure (a.id letier. if anyi indicating us class in accordance with Ihe preceding classiflcation 
In column (b) give the vanous propomons of each class owned or leased by respondent, lisnng each propomon once in any grouping Canadian mileage 

should be segregaied and idennfied on separaie lines in the vanous groupings For each listing, in column Id) give us entire length (the distances beiween tennini 
of single or first mam track), and in the following columns the lengths of second main track, all oiher mam tracks, passing tracks cross-overs and lum-ouis. way 
switching iracks. and yard swnching iracks These classes of tracks are deflned as tollows 

Running iracks Running iracks. passing tracks, cross-overs, etc . including turn-outs from those tracks to clearance points 
W'av swiichint iracKs Station, team, inuusiry and other s»iiching iracks for which no separaie service is maintained 
Yard switching iracks Yarcs where separate switching services are maint;.ined. including classiflcation. house, team, industry and other iracks switched by 

yard locomotives 
The reiurns in columns ih) and iil should include tracks «erMng industries, such as mines, mills, smellers factories, etc Tracks belonging to an 

indubiry lor whicn no rem is payable snould not be included 
Tracks leaaing to and in gravel and >anc pus and quames the cost of which is chargeable to a cleanng accoum and which are used in gening out matenal for 

the respondent's use. should not be induaed 
Class 11) includes all lines operated ov ihe respondeni al the close of the year to which it has nile in perpeiuiiy 
Class (2) inciuoes each line, full title lo vkhich is in an inactive propnetary corporation of the respondem (i e . one all of whose outstanding siocks or 

obligations are held by or for the respondeni itui which is operated by the respondeni or an afflliaied sysiem corporation without any accounting to the said 
propnetary corporation) li may also include such ime when the aciuji title to all of the outstanding siocks or obligations rest in a corporation controlled by or 
controlling Ihc respondent. bui m ihe case oian\ suih im lusion ihe faci tof ihe relation lo the respondem ofthe corporation holding the securities should befulh 
set forlh in afooinote An inacir. e > orporaiion is one which has been practically absorbed in a controlling corporation, and which neither operates propeny nor 
administers us flnanciai atfairs if it maintains an organization, it doei so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining title to 
propeny or franchises 

Class (3) includes all iracks operaied under a lease or formal conveyance of less than the gramor's interest in the propeny. wuh a speciflc and unconditional 
rent reserved The fact mat the lessor does or does not maintain an independent organization for flnanciai purposes is immatenal in this connecuon. 

Class i4) IS the same as class i3i. excepi iha: the rem reser\'ed is conditional upon eamings or other fact 
Class (Sl includes all tracks operated and m jintained bv others, but over which the respondent has the nghl to operate some or all of its trains In the road ofthis 

class Ihe respondent has no propnetary nghts but only the nghts of a licensee include in this class, also, all mam tracks, industnai tracks and sidings owned by 
noncamer companies and individuals when the respondent operaies over them, but does not have exclusive possession of ihem 

Road held by the respondem as,/oin/ or common un ner or ajoini lessee or under anyjoini arrangement should be show n in Us appropnaie class, and Ihe entry 
of length should be uf the emire length ot the pomon jointly held The class symbol should have the lener (J) attached 

Road operaied bv the respondent js item lor another camer should not be included in this schedule 
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Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 N 

Class 

(a) 

1 
1 
IJ 
IJ 
IJ 

3 
3 

4 

5 
5 

les 0 
road or 
uded in 
grand tc 

Proportion 
owned or 
leased by 
Respondent 

(b) 

100X USA 
100X CAN 
SOX USA 
33X USA 
25X USA 

TOTAL 1 

100X USA 
100X CAN 

TOTAL 3 

100X USA 
100X CAN 

TOTAL 5 

TOTAL 
electrified 
tracit incl-
preceding 
Ital 

700 . MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR 

Running tracics, passing tracks, crossovers, etc. 

Miles of 
road 

(c) 

10,006 
16 
3 

10,025 

9 
40 

49 

7 

1,808 
6 

1,814 

11,895 

N/A 

Miles of 
second 
main 
tracic 

(d) 

2,670 

2,670 

1 

1,072 

1,072 

3,743 

Miles of 
all other 
main 
trades 

(e) 

256 

256 

687 

687 

943 

Miles of 
passing 
tracics. 

cross-overs, 
& turnouts 

(f) 

1,361 
2 
4 

1,367 

3 

3 

186 

186 

1,556 

Road Initials: 

Miles of 
May 

switching 
tracics 

(9) 

1,425 

12 

1,437 

3 

3 

1 

190 

190 

1,631 

Miles of 
yard 

switching 
tracics 

(h) 

4,749 

22 
3 
2 

4,776 

125 

125 

4,901 

CR Year 

TOTAL 

Ci) 

20,467 
18 
41 
3 
2 

20,531 

9 
46 

55 

9 

4,068 
6 

4,074 

24,669 

1992 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
SO 
SI 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
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80 Road Initia s CR Year 1992 

710. LN'VLNTORV OF EQUIPMENT - Coniinucd 

Insiruciicnii for reponing freighi-train car dau 

1 Ciiv e panicuiais of each of lhe vanous cbvses of equipmeni v. hich responden; ov* ned or leased dunng the year 

2 In column (d) give the number of unuv purchased or bu-li in cOi-npjnv shops In coluinn (e) give the number of new uniLs leased f-jm others The terni "ne«" 

means a unit placed m service for the first time on any railroad 

3 Uniti leased to others for a penod of one year or more are reponable in column (n). Uniti lemporanly out of respondent's service and renied to others for less 

than one year are to be included in column (i) L'niis rented from others for a penod less than one year should not be included in column (j) 

OMT-S OWNED, INCLUDED LN LWESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHER.S 

Line 

No 

35 

37 

3l> 

39 

40 

4 ! 

42 

43 

44 

4."; 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

.M 

.S2 

y. 

54 

55 

Cross 

Check 

Class of equipment and car designations 

(aJ 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Plain boi cats - 40' 
f B l _ _ . B 2 _ J 

Plam box cars • 50' and longer 
fB3_0-7. B4_0-7.B5. . . B6_ . . 
(B6__.B7__.BS_ J 

Equipped box cai^ 
(All Cod.- A. Excepi A_.'i_) 

Plain gundoL cars 
(All Codes G & J_ _1 . J_ _2. J . _3. J . _4) 

Equipped gondola cars 
(All Code L) 

Covered hopper cais 
fC__l.C__2.C__3.C__4; 

Open top hopper cars - general service 
(All Code H; 

Open lop hopper cais - special service 
(J__0. and All Code Kl 

Kefngeraior cats - mechanical 
(R_ 5_. R_6 _. R_ 7_. K_ S_.R_9_) 

Refngeraiorcars - non-mechamcal 
fR_0_.R_l_.R_2_j 

Flat can.-TOFC/COI-C 
(All Code P. 0 and S. Except OS. J 

Rat cais - multi-level 
(All Code \ ) 

Flat cais - general service 
(F10_,F20_.F30_) 

Flat cais - other 
(F_l. . F_2_. F_3_. F_4.. F_5_. F_6_. 
F_8_. F40_) 

Tank cais - under 22.000 gallons 
(T_ _0. T_ _l , T_ _2. T_ _3. T_ _4, T_ _5, 
Excepi TOOOj 

Tank cais • 22,000 gallons and ovei 
a _ . 6 . T . . 7 . T . _ 8 . T . _ 9 ) 

All other freight cais 
(A_5_. F . 7 . . All Code L and Q8_ J 

TOTAL (lmes 36 lo 52j 

Caboose (All Code M-930) 

TOTAL (hnes 53. 54j 

Units in service oT respon­

dent at beginning ofyear 

Time-mi leage 

cais 

lb) 

334 

11.378 

12.881 

3.859 

5..516 

20.303 

2.546 

1.368 

27 

5.505 

651 

2.371 

66.739 
N/A 

66.739 

All otheis 

(c) 

687 
687 

Changes During the Year 

Units installed 

New uniLs 

purchased 

or buill 

(d) 

New or rebuilt 

unns leased 

from otheis 

(eJ 

279 

126 

78 

100 

91 

2 

241 

234 

1.151 

1,151 

Rebuilt units 

acquired and 

rebuilt units re-

untten into prop­

eny accounts 

(0 

All other units 

including reclassi­

fication and sec­

ond hand units 

puichased oi 

leased from olhen, 

(E) 

138 

129 

267 

267 

Lme 

No 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

55 

54 

55 
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71U. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Conlinued 

~ C o'uir.r. (m) should show jtjn.r.ii,- capac-v ,'o- all uniti reponed m columns (V.) and fl). as follows For freight-tram cars rcpor. uie nomin-il capaciiv (in 'ons 

of 2,UU0 Ibsj as prov ided for in Rule S6 of the A.AK Code uf Rules Governing Cars in Interchange Conv en the capacity of tank cars to capacity in tons ot the 

commodity which lhe cai is intended to carry cusiomanly 

5 Time-mileage cais refers lo freighi care, other than cabooses, owned or held under lease arrangement, whose mteilme rental is settled on a per diem and line 

haul milcjge basis under "Code of Car Hue Rules oi would be so settled if ased by anothei railroad 

UMTS OW>ED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNI, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 

No 

36 

37 

3S 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

4-; 

45 

46 

•17 

48 

49 

5" 

51 

52 

55 

54 

55 

Cross 

Cneck 

CTiances ojnng yeai 

(concluded) 

UniLs retired -roir 

serv ice of responde,-r 

whether owned 

or leased including 

leclassification 

fh) 

65 

1.390 

1.199 

192 

401 

1.958 

26 

(12) 

11 

895 

11 

408 

« 

6..S44 

232 
6.776 

Units a ldose of tear 

Owned 'iXî  use-i 

hi 

266 

6.840 

6.858 

2.054 

4.296 

12.773 

2.499 

1.183 

1 

63 

590 

657 

38.080 
455 

38.535 

Leased from 

otheis 

0) 

3 

3.427 

4.950 

1.829 

919 

5.572 

150 

288 

17 

4.788 

50 

1.540 

23.533 

23.533 

Total m service of respondeni 

(col (1) «. (j)) 

New units 

purchased 

or built 

(k) 

269 

10.267 

11.808 

3.883 

5.215 

18.345 

2.649 

1,471 

18 

4,851 

640 

2.197 

61.613 
N/A 

61.613 

New or rebuilt 

units leased 

from otheis 

(1) 

-

455 
455 

Aggregate capacity 

of unus reponed 

m col (k) & (Ij 

(see ins 4) 

Im) 

19.463 

717.435 

1.088.471 

361.708 

510.022 

1.743.210 

209.555 

104.718 

184.142 

46.680 

165.075 

5,1.50.479 
N/A 

5.150.479 

Leased tc oUieis 

rn; 

13 

13 

13 

Luie 

No 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - ConUnued 

UMTS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FRO.M OTHERS 

Line 

No 

56 

57 

5S 

59 

6C 

61 

62 

f 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

Cross 

Check 

Class of equipmeni and car designanoas 

(a) 

FLO-A-nNG EQUIPMENT 

Self-propelled vessels 

(Tugboats, car femes, etc ) 

Non-self-propelled vessels 

(Car floaLs. lighters, etc i 

TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) 

HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

Chassis Zl_ _. Z67_. Z68_. Z69_ 

DryvanU2__.Z__.Z6_. 1-6 

na tbedU3__.Z3__ 

Open bed U4. _. Z4_ . 

.Mechanical refngeiaioi U5_ _. Z5_ _ 

Bulk hoppei UO__.ZO__ 

Insulated U7. _. Z7_ „ 

Tank ' Z0_ _. U6_ _ 

Other tiailei and conuiner 

(Special equipped diy van U9_ _. 

Z8. . Z 9 . . ) 

Tiactoi 

•I'nick 

TOTAL (lines 59 to 69) 

Unitv in service of respon­

dent at beginning of year 

Per diem 

fb) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

1,445 

1.445 

All oiheis 

(c) 

Changes During the Year 

Units installed 

New units 

purchased 

or built 

(d) 

New units 

leased from 

otheis 

(e) 

Rebuilt units 

acquired and 

rebuilt units re­

wntten into prop­

eny accounts 

(0 

All other uniLs 

including reclassi­

ficanon and sec­

ond nand units 

purchased oi 

leased from otheis 

(EJ 

Line 

No 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

6S 

69 

70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

> Must have fitting code "(TN" to qualify for tank otherwise it is a bulk hopper 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Conciuded 

I M T S OH-NCD, INCLUDED LN I N ^ E.STMENT ACCOUNT. AN'D LEA.SED FROM OTHERS 

Line 

No 

56 

57 

5S 

5S 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

Cross 

Check 

C'langes dunng yeai 

(concluded) 

Units reined from 

serv ice of respondent 

whethei owned 

or leased, mcluding 

reclas-sificalion 

(h) 

1 

1 

Uni lsat close of tear 

Ow ned and used 

(11 

615 

615 

Leased from 

otheis 

OJ 

829 

829 

Total m service of respondeni 

(col (1) & 0)1 

I'ei diem 

(k) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

1.444 

1.444 

Al l otheis 

(Ij 

Aggregate capacity 

of units reponed 

m col (k) & (1) 

(see ins 4 ; 

n i ) 

Leased to oihei^ 

(nl 

Line 

No 

56 

57 

S8 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

6S 

69 

70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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710S. UNIT COST OF EQL'I?.MENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR 
(DoUan in Thousands) 

1 Give .-laracuivs as requesied. sepantely, for the vanous classes of new units and rebuilt units of equipmeni instailed by respondent dunng the year. If 
mfoimation legarduig ihe cost of anv units instailed is noi complete at liine of flling of lepon, the units should be omitted, but reference to ihe number of units 
omined should be given in a footnoie. the details as lo cost to be given in the repon of the following year. The cost of units under construction at the close of ihe 
year shouid not be reflected in this schedule even though pan of the cost appean in Ihe propeny accouni for the .vear Indicaie in column (e) wheiher an 
msiallanon represents equipment purchased (P), built or rebuill by contract ui outside railroad shops (C), or built or rebuilt lo company or system shops 
(S) UKluding units aequired through capitalized leases (L). 

2. In column (a) list each class or type of locomotive unit. car. or TOFOCOFC equipmem on a separaie line. By class is meam the standard classificanon used 
to distinguish types of locomotive units, freight cars or other equipment adopted by the Associauon of Amencan Railroads, and should include physical 
charactenstics requested by Schedule 710. Locomotive units shuuld be idennned as to power source, wheel arrangement, and horsepower per unu. such as 
multiple-purpose diesel locomonve A unus (B-B). 2S(X} HP. Cars should be ideniifled as to special consimciion or service characiensucs, such as 
aluminum-covered hopper car (LO), steel boxcars-special service (XAP). etc. For TOFOCOFC show lype of equipmeni as enumeraied in Schedule 710 

3. In column (c) show the total weight in ions of 2.000 pounds The weight of the equipmeni acquired should be the weight empty 
4 The cost should be the complete cost as entered on the ledger, including foreign line freight charges and handling charges 
5. Oata for this schedule should be conflned to the units reponed in Schedule 710. columns (c) and (e) for locomotive units, passenger-train cars and company 

service cars and columns (d) and (0 for freight train cars, tloaung equipment and highway revenue equipment Disclose new units in the upper section of ihis 
schedule and in the lower section disclose rebuilt units acquired or rewntten into the respondent's accounts. The term "new" as used herein shall mean a unit or 
units placed in service for the flrst time on any railroad. 

6 All unequipped boacais acquired in whole or in pan wuh incentive per diem funds should be reponed on separaie lines and appropnaiely identified by 
footnote or sub-heading. ^ y , „ „ , „ 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 
t* 
IS 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

Class of equipmeni 

(a) 

1991 Units and Cost Completeid 
Fre igh t Cars 

1992 Units and Cost Comnleted 
, F r e i g h t C a r s - HTS 

P r P i g h r r .arR - f;RSR 

1992 Units - Cost Not ComDleted 
Work Equipment - 2 Uni ts 

TOTAL 

Number of units 

(b) 

71 

129 
T^R 

-

338 

Total weight 

(tons) 

(c) 

2.201 

3.999 
i t . l f l ] 

N/A 

Total cost 

(d) 

3.224 

6.069 
9 . S 1 4 

18,807 

Method of 

acquisition 

(see mstnictions) 

(e) 

P 

P 
P 

N/A 

Line 

.No 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

23 

R E B U a r UNITS 

26 
27 

28 

29 
30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

3S 

36 
37 

38 
39 

1991 Units and Cost Completed 
Diesel Locomotives 

1992 Units and Cost Completed 
Diese l Locomotives 

1992 Units - Cost Not Completed 
Frpighr Cars - 125 Uni ts 

TOTAL 

GRANDTOTAL 

1 

13 

14 
352 

N/A 

N/A 

157 

1,283 

1.440 
20.247 

S 

S 

N/A 
N/A 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 
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724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEU LINES AND EXTENSIONS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Give particulars of all rails applied during the year in connection with the construction of new track. 
In coluin (a) classify the kind of rail applied as follows: 
(1) New steel rails, Bessemer process 
(2) New steel rails, open-hearth process 
(3) New rails, special alloy (describe fully in a footnote) 
(4) Relay rails. 

2. Returns in coiunns (c) and (g) should be reported in UHOLE nunbers. Fractions of less than one-half 
should be disregarded, and fractions of one-half or more should be counted as one. 
3. The returns in coiunns (d) and (h) should include the cost of loading at the point of purchase ready 
for shipment, the freight charges paid foreign lines, and the cost of handling rails in general supply 
and storage yards. The cost of unloading, hauling over carrier's own lines, and placing the rails in 
tracks and of train service in connection with the distribution of the rail should not be included 
in this schedule. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

Class 
of 
rail 

(a) 

2 
2 
2 
2 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 

TOTAL 

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS, PASSING 
TRACKS, CROSS-OVERS, ETC. 

Ueight of rail 

Pounds 
per yard 
of rail 

(b) 

N/A 

Nunber 
of tons 
(2,000 lb) 

(c) 

Total cost of 
rail applied in 
running tracks, 
passing tracks. 
cross-overs, 
etc., during 

year 

(d) 

Average 
cost 

per ton 
(2,000 lb) 

(e) 

RAIL APPLIED IN YARD, STATION, TEAM, INDUSTRY 
AND OTHER SUITCHING TRACKS 

Ueight of rail 

Pounds 
per yard 
of rail 

(f) 

132 
132U 
136 
136U 
115 
127 
127W 
130 
131 
131U 
132 
132U 
140 
140U 

N/A 

Nunber 
of tons 
(2,000 lb) 

(g) 

80 
74 
16 
35 
13 
43 
264 
2 
13 

709 
1 
14 
17 
199 

1,480 

Total cost of 
rail applied in 
yard, station 
team, industry. 
and other swit­

ching tracks 
during year 

(h) 

S43 
50 
11 
26 
2 
7 
75 
1 
2 

195 

4 
3 
73 

S492 

Nunber of miles of new running tracks, passing tracks, 
cross-overs, etc., in which rails were laid 

Nunber of miles of new yard, station, team, industry, 
and other switching tracks in which rails were laid 

Track-miles of welded rail installed on system this year 6.12 : 
total to date 125.70 

Average 
cost 

per ton 
(2,000 lb) 

(i) 

S538.28 
670.33 
650.17 
744.20 
189.30 
173.13 
284.33 
315,14 
187.26 
276.38 
423.66 
274.32 
158.75 
365.35 

S333.20 

6.98 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 

34 

35 

36 
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725. UEIGHT OF RAIL 

Give the particulars called for below concerning the road and track operated by the respondent at 
the close of the year. Only the respondent's proportion of jointly owned mileage should be included. 
Under Ueight of rail, the various weights of rails should be given. Road and track occupied under 
trackage right or other form of license should not be included herein, but all road and track held 
under any form of lease (granting exclusive possession to the lessee) should be included. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

Ueight of 
rails per 
yard 

(a) 

Pounds 

85 
90 
91 
100 
101 
105 
107 
110 
112 
115 
118 
119 
122 
125 
127 
130 
131 
132 
133 
136 
140 
152 
155 

Girder 

Line-hauI com­
panies (miles of 

main track) 

(b) 

67 
39 
72 
2 

564 
3 

705 
126 
53 
380 
137 
15 
30 
5 
27 

2,117 
1,436 
1,528 
1,865 
328 
690 

2,379 
269 
163 
8 

Switching and ter­
minal companies 

(miles of all tracks) 

(c) 

Remarks 

(d) 

Less than 85 # 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
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r INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNINC RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 75S 

Unn Train. Wiy Trim, ind Through Train dau under hems 2. 3 .4 , 6, and 12 shall be obuined fram conductor's wheel reporu (frei(hi) or 
similar records Unit train service is a specialized scheduled shuttle lype service in equipmeni (Railroad or privately owned) dedicated to such 
service, moving beiween origin and desunauon The applicable urifTs and/or eontracu generally require thai a speciflc minimum tonnage or 
quantity of carloads be lendered as a unit for shipmeni on one bill oflading or other shipping documenl in a solid tram for movemeni between 
origin and desunauon Such urifTs and/or coniracu generally conuin restricted detention provisions and are subject to ume-volume require­
menu which refleci ihe approximaie capacity of the unu trams for the suted period. Way Trains are deflned as trains operaied primarily to 
gather and distribute cars in road service and move them beiween way suuons or way pomu Through Trains are those trains operated beiween 
iwo or more major coneenirauon or distribution pomu. Do not include Unu Tram sutisucs in Way and Through Tram sutisucs. A Work Tram 
IS a iram operaied solely or preponderantly for the purpose of transporting company freight, work equipment or company employees Sutisucs 
for Work Trains should be reponed under Item 11 only Suusucs related lo company equipment, company employees and company freighi 
moving in iransporuuon trains are noi lo be reported in Item 11, bui are to be reported in Items 4-17, 6-04, 7-02, and 8-04 and S-OS as 
instrucied in notes, I, K, and L 

(A) Report miles of road operaied at close of year, excluding industrial iracks, yard tracks, and sidings 
(B) A iram-mile is the movemeni ofa iram a distance of 1 mile. In compuung train-miles. fractions represenung less than one-half mile shall 

be disregarded and other fractions considered as I mile Tram Miles—Running shall be based on the actual disunce run between terminals and/ 
or stauons and shall be computed from the ofTicial time ubles or disunce ubles. Tram-miles shall not be increased lo cover the running of 
locomouves from shops to terminals, doubling hills, switching, or other work at way suuons , or for the service of helper or pusher locomotives 
or of extra locomotives on double-head or iriple-head trains When the carrier's trains are deioured over foreign roads, the miles shall be com­
puted on the basis of ihc miles aciually run and in accordance with the service performed. Train-miles shall be kept separaiely for trains hauled 
by locomotives and trams moved by moiorcars 

(C) A motorcar is a self-propelled unu of equipmeni designed to carry freighi or passenger tramc, and is not considered a locomotive. 

(D) A locomouve is self-propelled unu ofequipmeni designed solely for moving other equipment. A locomotive unii-mile is a movement ofa 
locomotive unu a distance of 1 mile under lU own power Include miles made by all locomotive uniu. Exclude miles made by moiorcars. Miles 
of locomouves in helper service shall be compuied on lhe basis of actual disunce run in such service. 

(E) All locomotives unii-miles in road service shall be based on the aciual disunce run between terminals and/or sutions Follow instructions 
(B) regarding fractions and ofTicial nme tables for computing locomouve-miles 

(F) Tram switching locomouve-miles shall be compuied at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the ume actually engaged in such service, include 
miles allowed tram locomouves for performing switching service ai terminals and way suuons. 

(G) Yard switching locomouve-miles shall be compuied ai the rate of 6 miles per hour for the time actually engaged in yard switching service 
Include miles allowed lo yard locomouves for switching service in yards where regular switching service is mamumed and m terminal switching 
and iransfer service 

(H) Use car designauons shown in Schedule 710 Under Railroad Owned and Leased cars. Items 4-01 and 4-11, report both foreign cars and 
respondems' own cars while on the line of the respondeni railroad. In Items 4-13 and 4-lS report the private-hne categories, miles for private-
line cars (wheiher or nol under railroad control) and shipper-owned cars A car-mile is a movement ofa unit of car equipment a disunce of 1 
mile Report miles made by flatcars carrying loaded highway trailers or empty highway trailers moving under revenue billings as loaded freighi 
car-miles and miles made by flatcars carrying other empty highway trailers as empty freighi car-miles. Exclude miles made by motorcars and 
repon miles made by business cars of other than reporting carrier as sleeping car-miles in Item 5-03. Report mail, Express baggage cars and com­
bmauon cars other Ihan S-02 combination cars, in Item S-OS. 

(I) Exclude from hem 4-01. 4-11. 4-13, and 4-15 car-miles of work equipment, cars carrying company freight and no-payment cars movmg in 
iransporuuon trams Include such car-miles in Item 4-17,4-18, and 4-19 No payment car-miles are miles made by privaie-lme ears (other than 
raiiroad comralled) and shipper-owned can for which the nilroad does noi rernibune the owner on a loaded aad/or empty mile basis. Ifthe payment ibr the loaded 
miles includes ihe empty miles, the loaded and empiy miles should nol be conadered no-paymem car miles 

(J) Repon miles actually run by passenger-train cars in transporuuon service. Passenger-irain car-miles include miles run by coaches and cars 
in uhich passengers are carried ai regular tanff fares without extra charge for space occupied, miles run by combmauon passenger and baggage, 
passenger and mail, passenger and express, miles run by sleeping, parlor and other cars for which an extra fare is charged: miles run by dining, 
cafe and other cars devoted exclusively to the serving of meals and other refreshmenu and by club, lounge, and observauon can . and miles run 
by other passenger-iram cars where services are combined such as baggage, express and mail 

(K) From conductors' or dispatchers' tram reporu or other appropriate source, compute weight in tons (2,000 pounds Item 6-01 includes 
weighl ofall locomotive uniu moved I mile in iransporuuon trains. Ton-miles of motorcan should be excluded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 represeni 
tons behind locomotive uniu (cars and eontenu. cabooses) moved one mile in transporution trams (excluding non-revenue gross lon-miles). 
Non-revenue gross ton-miles in transporution trains include work equipmeni and can carrying company freight (and their conienu). Use ISO 
Ibs. as the average weight per passenger, and 4 tons as the average weight of eontenu of each head-end car. 

(L) From conductors' tram reports or other appropriate source, compute lon-miles of freight. Ton-miles represeni the number of tons of 
revenue and non-revenue freighi moved one mile in iransporuuon tram. Include nei ton-miles in moiorcar trains Exclude l.c.L shipment of 
freighi handled in mixed baggage express cars. Tou l Ton-Miles Revenue Freighi should correspond to the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS. 

(M) Road service represenu elapsed time of transporution trains (both ordinary and light) beiwen the time of leaving the intial terminals and 
the time ai ihe flnal terminals, including trams switching at way sutions and delays on road as shown by conducton' or dispaichen' tram 
reporu Include time of moiorcar service performed by tram locomouves at terminals and way sutions Report m Item 9-02 train switching 
hours included in hem 9-01 Tram switching is the time spent by the train while performing switching service at termiiuls and way sut ions 
where no regular yard service is mamumed A train hour is independent of Ihe number of locomotives m the tram. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE HADE IN SCBEDULE 7SS-C0NCLUDED 

(N) Yard switching hours are hours expended in switching service perfonned by yard crews in yards where 
regular switching service is maintained, including switching and transfer service in connection with the 
transportation of revenue and incidentally of coaipany freight. Bours in yard switching are independent of the 
number of locccDotives used. 

(0) Work-train miles inside the miles run by trains engaged in company service such as official inspection; 
Inspection trains for railway Coonissioners for which no revenue is received; trains running special with flre 
apparatus to save carrier's property destruction; trains run for transporting the carrier's employees to and 
from work when no transportation charge is made, wrecking trains; trains run solely for the purpose of 
transporting company material; trains run for distributing material and supplies for use in connection with 
operations; and all other trains used in work-train services. Exclude miles run by locomotives while engaged 
incidentally in switching company materials in conpany shops or material yards in connection with regular yard 
switching service or in switching ecjuipment for repairs in between yards and shops. 

(P) The number of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from the conductors' wheel report and shall be the 
sum of all loaded cars handled by each train. For example, if a car moves loaded (1) in a way train from the 
origination points, (2) in two through trains, and (3) in a way train to the destination point, the total count 
of loaded cars would be four two counts for the movements in the way trains and two counts Cor the movements 
in through trains. Therefore, each car originated or received from a connecting carrier receives an initial 
count, plus one count for each subsecjuent physical transfer between trains on respondents lines No additional 
count is given because of crew change or changes in track identification number unless there is a physical 
transfer of the car between trains. Each car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car. 

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/containers, automobiles and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and frcxn TOFC 
and multiple level freight cars when the work is performed at the railroad's expense. 

(R) Report the number of loaded revenue trailers/containers picked up , plus revenue trailers/containers 
delivered in TOFC/COFC and in highway interchange service, when the work is performed at the railroads' expense. 
(Performed at rallroads's expense means that railroad employees perform the service or that the railroad hires 
a subsidiary or outside contractor to perfom the service). Do not include those trailer/containers which are 
picked up or delivered by a shipper or motor carrier etc. when a tariff provision recjuires the shipper-motor 
carrier etc. and not the railroad perform that service. Note: The count should reflect the trailer/containers 
for which expenses is reported in Schedule 417 Line 2 Column (b). 

(S) Report under Marine Terminals, 
expense of the reporting railroad. 

Item 16, the tons loaded onto and unloaded frcsm marine vessels at the 

(T) Report the total number of foreign railread cars on line at the end of the year (exc:pt surplus cars, 
see below). Foreign railraad cars refers to fr..-ight cars owned by other railroads whose interline rental is 
settled on time (by hour) and actual line-haul mileage charges under the Code of Car Bire Rules. 

Carriers will be govemed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interchange point should 
be considered "on line" Unserviceable cars include cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs. They 
include cars on repair tracks repaired and awaiting switching, cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting 
repairs switching, cars awaiting movement to repair tracks held in train yard (excluding cars which arc to be 
repaired in train yard without loss of time), car moving empty in trains en route to shop, and cars stored 
awaiting disposition. 

Surplus cars are cars which are in serviceable condition for loading on the last day of the year, but have 
not been placed for loading within 48 hours. This count can be an annual average based on weekly count of cars 
that have not been placed for loading within 48 hours. 



94 Road Initials CR Year 1992 

755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
1, 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
U 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 

1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 
2. Train Miles - Running (B) 

2-01 Unit Trains 
2-02 Way Trains 
2-03 Through Trains 
2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4} 
2-05 Motorcars (C) 
2-06 TOTAL ALL TRAINS (lines 5, 6) 

3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D) 
Road Service (E) 

3-01 Unit Trains 
3-02 Way Trains 
3-03 Through Trains 
3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 
3-11 Train Switching (F) 
3-21 Yard Switching (G) 
3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (lines 11, 12, 13} 

4. Freight Car-Miles (thousands)(H) 
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded 
4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-012 Box-Equipped 
4-013 Gondola-Plain 
4-014 Gondola-Equipped 
4-015 Hopper-Covered 
4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-019 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-021 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-022 Flat-General Service 
4-023 Flat-All Other 
4-024 All Other Car Types-Total 
4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 

Freight 
train 

(b) 

11,895 
xxxxxx 
1,376,351 
3,113,501 
28,207,790 
32,697,642 

32,697,642 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
3,763,613 
6,424,753 

84,130,850 
94,319,216 
4,221,822 
12,931,830 

111,472,868 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

12 
54,254 
132,660 
90.927 
30,403 
60,240 
132,133 
9,756 
12,759 
38,041 
64,926 
12,806 
1,071 

17,690 
495 

658.173 

Passenger 
train 

(c) 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

1 39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 

4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Empty 
4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-112 Box-Equipped 
4-113 Gondola-Plain 
4-114 Gondola-Equipped 
4-115 Hopper-Covered 
4-116 Hopper-Open Top-Gerwral Service 
4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-118 Refrigerator-Hechanical 
4-119 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-120 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-121 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-123 Flat-General Service 
4-123 Flat-All Other 
4-124 All Other Car Types 
4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-45) 
4-13 Private Line Cars - Loaded (H) 
4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-132 Box-Equipped 
4-133 Gondola-Plain 
4-134 Gondola-Equipped 
4-135 Hopper-Covered 
4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-139 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-140 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-141 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-142 Flat-General Servic! 
4-143 Flat-All Other 
4-144 Tank Under 22,000 Gdllons 
4-145 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 
4-146 All Other Car Types 
4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 

Freight 
train 

(b) 

xxxxxx 
16 

44,168 
129,982 
79,565 
27,645 
65,310 
136.535 
10,364 
12,400 
30,576 
4,851 
8,687 
1,594 
17,625 

614 
569,932 

xxxxxx 
0 

21.457 
3.731 
8,850 
502 

97.038 
335 
131 
189 

3,452 
380.691 
88,267 

38 
11,658 
58.178 
53.233 

926 
728,676 

Passenger 
train 

(c) 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 

4-15 Private Line Cars-Enpty (H) 
4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-152 Box-Equipped 
4-153 Gondola-Plain 
4-154 Gondola-Equipped 
4-155 Hopper-Covered 
4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-161 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-162 Flat-General Service 
4-163 Flat-AU Other 
4-164 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 
4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 
4-166 All Other Car Types 
4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81} 
4-17 Uork Equipment and Ccnpany Freight Car-Miles 
4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (I) (1) 
4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type 
4-191 Unit Trains 
4-192 Way Trains 
4-193 Through Trains 
4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 
4-20 Caboose Miles 

(1) Total nunber of loaded miles and enpty miles by roadraile 

Freight 
train 

(b) 

xxxxxx 
0 

10,784 
4,048 
8,141 
447 

105,983 
414 
288 
192 

3,447 
21,651 
62,302 

45 
13,169 
65,242 
57,686 

945 
354,784 
17,035 
104,809 

xxxxxx 
141,353 
113,396 

2,178,660 
2,433,409 

296 

Passenger 
train 

(c) 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

- reported above. 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

• 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Conclllripd 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 

6. Gross Ton Miles (thousands) (K) 
6-01 Road Locamotives 
6-02 Freight Trains, Crs., Cnts., arxi Caboose 
6-020 Unit Trains 
6-021 Way Trains 
6-022 Through Trains 
6-03 Passenger-Trains, Crs., and Cnts. 
6-04 Non-Revenue 
6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 

7. Tons of Freight (thousands) 
7-01 Revenue 
7-02 Non-Reventie 
7-03 TOTAL (lines 105, 106) 

8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) 
8-01 Revenue-Road Service 
8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 
8-03 TOTAL (lines 108, 109} 
8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 
8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 
8-06 TOTAL (lines 111, 112) 
8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE(lines 110, 113) 

9. Train Hours (M) 
9-01 Road Service 
9-02 Train Switching 

10. TOTAL YARD-SUITCHING HOURS (N) 
11. Train-Miles Work Trains (0) 

11-01 Locomotives 
11-02 Motorcars 

12. Nunber of Loaded Freight Cars (P) 
12-01 Unit Trains 
12-02 Way Trains 
12-03 Through Trains 

13. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers & Cont Loaded & Unloaded (Q) 
14. Multi-Level Cars-No.of Motor Vehicles Loaded & Unloaded (Q) 
15. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R) 
16. Revenue Tons-Marine Termirtal (S) 

16-01 Marine Terminals-Coal 
16-02 Marine Terminals-Ore 
16-03 Marine Terminals-Other 
16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 

17. Nunber of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (T) 
17-01 Serviceable 
17-02 Unserviceable 
17-03 Surplus 
17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 

Freight 
train 

(b) 

xxxxxx 
16,626,001 
xxxxxx 
10,924,145 
8,915,601 

156,558,860 

1,632,104 
194,656,711 
xxxxxx 

203,106 
3,111 

206,217 
xxxxxx 

84,277,585 

84,277,585 
1,118,577 

1,118,577 
85,396.162 
xxxxxx 
1,458,207 
321,261 

1,320,086 
xxxxxx 
373,284 

xxxxxx 
298,512 

1,430,823 
5.073,379 
1,907,530 
1,372,239 

56,447 
xxxxxx 
12,811,594 
10,034,410 
1,694,629 

24,540,633 
xxxxxx 

22,327 
306 

1,609 
24,242 

Passenger 
train 

(c) 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 
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VERinCA'nON 

The foregoing report shall be venfied by the oalh of the ofncer having control of the accounting of the respondent This report shall also be 
verified by the oath of the president or other chief officer of the respondeni. unless the respondeni stales that such officer has no control over the 
respondent's accounting and reponing. 

OATH 
(To be made by (he officer having control of the accounting of the respondent) 

State of. PENNSYLVANIA 

County of PHILADELPHIA 

DONALD W. MATTSON 

Of. 

(Insen here name of the affiant) 

CONSOLIDATED RAIL CORPORATION 

makes oath and says that he is VTf^E PRF.STnKWT-CnWTRm.T.F.R 
(Insert here the official litle of the affiant) 

(Insert here Ihe exact legal utle or name of the respondent) 

thai il IS his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of the respondent and to control the manner in which such books are kept; that 
he knows that such books have been kept in good faith dunng the pentxl covered by this report; that he knows that the entnes contained in this 
repon relating to accounling matters have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts for RaiIroa<ls 
and other accounting and reponmg directives of this Commission; that he believes that all other statements of fact contained In this report are 
true, and that this report is a correct and complete statement, accurately taken from the books and records, ofthe business and affaiis ofthe 
above-named respondent during the period of lime from and including 

JANUARY 1 19. 92 to and including . DECEMBER 31 19. 92 

f(kMUiU.yUjtii^a^ 
(Signature of affiant) 

Subscnbed and swom to before me. a . NOTARY PUBLIC . in and for the State and 

county above named, this . 

My commission expires . 

Use an 
L.S. 

impression seal 

31ST . day of. MARCH 19. 9 3 

APRIL 4 . 1994 

( ^ 4 ^ J L _ 4 ^ (l.^^^^.t^JJL. 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 
(By the president or other chief officer of the 

(Signaiurq of officer a u t h f i n j ^ i f i ^ i ^ g i s ^ r oaths) 

CAROL ANN CONNELL Notary Public 
C.!y Cl Philadelphia. Phiu. County 

rtaeabtejQS.T'T'ig'jiO'i Fycirq-f, Ao.-il 4. I99 i 

State of. PF.NNRYT.VANTA 

Couniy of PHILADELPHIA 

H. WILLIAM BROWN 
SR. VICE PRESIDENT-FINANCE & 

makes oath and says that he is ADMINISTRATION 

Of. 

(Insen here name of the affianii 

CONSOLIDATED RAIL CORPORATION 

(Insert here Ihe official title of the affiant) 

Mnsen here lhe exact legal title or name of the respondeni) 

that he has carefully examined the foregoing report; thai he believes that all statements of fact contained in the said repon are tnie. and that the 
said repon is a coneci and complete statement of the business and affairs of the above-named respondeni and the operations of its property 
during ihe penod of time from and including 

JANUARY 1 19. 92 _, to and including . DECEMBER 3 1 I 9 _ 9 2 

Subscnbed and swom to before me, a _ 

couniy above named, this ^ 1 ^ " 

My commission expires 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

(Signature of affiant) 

in and for ttae State and 

. day of. MARCH 19. 9 3 

APRIL 4 . 1994 

Use an 
L.S. 

impression seal {Signature of officer authonzed to admmisier oaths) 

."'OT.'.niAL SEAL 
Railroad Annual Repoit R-l CAROL ANN CONNELL Notary Public 

C.;y oi Pr.rladelphia. Phila. County 
. iyiy Ci'-.i;T.';nij}i.-'n l=!..r.!rM!i Aijfw j M ^ 4 _ 
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INDEX 

Accumulated depreciation 
Road and equipmeni leased 

From oihers 
Improvements lo 
Toothers ~ 

Owned and used 
Accruals-Railway tax 
Analysis of taxes • 
Application of funds-Source 
Balance sheel 
Capital siock • 
Car, locomotive, and floating equipment-Classification 
Changes in financial position 
Company service equipment — 
Compensating balances and shon-ierm borrowing — 

arrangemenis • 
Consumption of fuel by motive-power uiuts 
Contingem assets and liabilities 
Crossties (see Ties) 
Debl holdings 
Depreciation base and rales 

Road and equipmeni leased 
From oihers — 
Improvements lo 
To others 
Owned and used 

Electric locomotive equipment al close ofyear 
E()uipment—classified 

'Company service 
Floaling 
Fieighi-irain cars 
Highway revenue equipment 
Passenger-train cars 

Inventory 
Owned-Not in service of respondent 

Equipmeni-Leased. deprecianon base and rale 
From oihers 
Improvements to 

Reserve 
Toothers 

Reserve 
Equipmeni—Owned, depreciauon base rates 

Reserve 
Expenses—railway operating • 
Extraordinary items 
Federal income laxes 
Financial position—Changes in 
Floating equipment 
Freighi cars loaded 

Page Nu. 

38 
38 
41 
35 
63 
63 
21 

5-9 
20 

78-83 
21-22 

79 

67 
91 
8 

69 

34 
32-33 

40 
34 
68 

78-83 
79 

82-83 
80-81 
82-83 
78-79 
78-83 

78 

34 
37 
38 
40 
41 
34 
35 

45-53 
17 
63 

21-22 
g2.83 

94 
Freighl-irain cars 80-81 

94 
91 
91 

Freighi car-miles 
Fuel consumed diescl 

Cost 
Funded debt (see Debt holdings) 
Guaranties and suretyships 
Identity of respondeni 

66 
2 

65 
30 

Ilems in selected income and retained earnings accounts ~ 
Invesimenis in common stocks of afTiliated companies — 
Investmenis and advances ofafliliaied companies 26-29 

Railway properly used in transporuuon service 42-43 
Road and equipmeni 32-33 

Changes during year 32-33 
Leased properiy-improvements made during the 

year 32-33 

I ^Tfff — . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Locomouve equipmeni -

Eleanc and other 
Consumption of fuel diesel 

Locomouve unit miles 
Mileage-Average of road operated 

Of mam iracks 
Of new iracks in which rails were laid 
Of new iracks in which ties were laid 

MisceUaneous items in reiained income accounts for ihe 
year 
Moiorcar car miles 
Motor rail cars owned or leased 
Net income 
Oaih 
Operating eipenses (see Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) 
Statistics (See Sutistics) 

Ordinary income 
Privaie line cars loaded 
Pnvate line cars empty • 
RaiU 

Laid in replacement 
Charges lo openting expenses 

Additional tracks, new lines, and exiensions 
Miles of new track in which rails were laid ' 
Weight of 

Railway—Openting expenses 
Railway—Operating revenues 
Remits of Operaiions •— 
Retained income unappropnaied 

Miscellaneous iiems in accounu for year 
Revenues 

Ficighi 
hssenger 

Road and equipment—Investment in 
Improvements to leaied propeny — 

Reserve 
Leased to others—Depreciation base and rates 
Reserve 

Owned-Depreciauon base and rates -
Reserve 

Used-Depredation baae and rates ' 
Reserve — — 

Road—Mileage operated at close of year 
By Slates and Tenitories 

Securiiies (see Investmenis) 
Short-term borrowing arrangements—Compensating 
balances and 
Sinking funds 
Source and applicaUon of working capnal 
Specialized service subschedule • 
Sutemenl of changes in financial position 
Stock ouutanding —— ——-

Changes dunng year 
Number of secunty holders — 
Tbtal voiing power 

Value per share —~—. — 
Voting righu 
Supporting schedule—Road 
Suretyships—Guaranties and 
Ties laid in replacement 
Ties—Additional tiacks, new lines, and enensions • 
Itacks operated at close of year 

Page No 
61 
78 
78 
91 
94 
85 

88 
87 

65 
94 
79 
17 
98 

16 
95 
95 

88 
45 
89 
88 
89 

45-53 
16 

16-17 
19 
65 

16 
16 

32-33 
32-33 

38 
40 
41 
34 
35 
34 
35 
74 
75 

67 
• 7 

21-22 
«0 

21-22 
20 
20 
3 

3-4 
3 
3 

56-57 
66 
M 
r 
74 
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Miles of, at close of year 75 
T^ck and traffic conditions 85 
Train hours, yard switching 97 
TVaui miles 94 
Tbns of freighi 97 
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Ton-miles of freighi • 97 
TOFC/COFC number of revenue trailers and containers 

loaded and unloaded -' 97 
Voung powers and elections 3 
Weight of rail 90 
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